Patruc

co, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Sarah

’

White, Christine MAH:EX
May 29, 2018 5:47 PM
Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
Re: HWG

There is no HWG until June 12th no, however just so your certain on all cabinet committee meetings etc. You can access
the cabinet calendar, available to all ACs :)

If you want me to send you instructions on how to view, let me know!

Thanks

Christine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 29, 2018, at 5:45 PM, Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello there.

May | triple confirm there is no HWG until June 12" correct?

Sarah Gotto
Administrative Co-ordinator to the

Honourable Judy Darcy

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250 387 9846
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 25, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: HWG Pre-Briefs

Hi Brenda,

I am going to schedule the pre-briefs for June now — and | will do the ones for Fall 5.22
$.22 | — Hope that works with you.

I am proposing:

June 12 June 8th 9:45-10:30 Teleconference
June 26 June 20th 3:00-3:45 Teleconference

Does this look OK at your end?

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
‘b Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact

the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:41 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE: HWG Pre-Briefs

Hi Christine

Please find below the dates of the upcoming HWG meetings and the suggested day for the Chair prebrief. Appreciate it

if you could book the appointments for 45 minutes; the attendees list is also below.

Suggested Prebrief
HWG Prebrief Date Time
June 12 June 7
June 26 June 21
Oct 2 Sept 27
Oct 30 Oct 25
Nov 19 Nov 15
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| Nov 27 I Nov 22

Attendees:
MSR/Craig
MHB/Mike
Jon Robinson
Jacquie Dawes
Greg Steves
Brenda Lennox
Tracey Colins

Many thanks
Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director
Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 387-7380 | Cell (250) 882-5356 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca
617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Subject: HWG Pre-Briefs

Hello!
Will we need a pre-brief before every HWG? Thinking ahead... ©
Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W Flease consider the environment before printing this email
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Treasury Board Meeting Schedule Changes

Importance: High

Hi Heidi,

Just kindlv following up $-22 ALSO, can MSR attend June 14"

from $15 1522
Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

9 Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:47 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Treasury Board Meeting Schedule Changes

Ghesshhh....that’s like 3 weeks away! Still on MCJ’s desk and radar ©
Will let you know as soon as1do, but don“t think it’ll be an issue!
Heidi

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Treasury Board Meeting Schedule Changes

Hello © Just following up on this. | have re-confirmed we have no items up still for this meeting.
Thanks Heidi,
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

9 Please consider the environment befare printing this email

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Treasury Board Meeting Schedule Changes
Importance: High

Hi Heidi,
s.22

$.22 | have checked with our DM and we do not have any items up for that

meeting.
Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
W rlease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Giesbrecht, Mandy
FIN:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Higgins, Keira
PREM:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX;
Taylor, Kathy J LASS:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Subject: Treasury Board Meeting Schedule Changes

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,
Please note the following changes to the Treasury Board meeting schedule and update your Minister/Officials

calendar accordingly:

May 30 Treasurv Board meeting rescheduled
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Originally:

Wednesday May 30, 2018
s.15

Now:

Thursday June 7, 2018
1:00 p.m..—4:00 p.m.

s.15

Treasurv Board (Additional meeting added)
Tuesday June 19, 2018
501-90 am —12:00 p.m.

July 12 Treasury Board meeting rescheduled

Originally:
Thursday July 12, 2018

s.15

Now:

Wednesday July 11, 2018
%00 n.m..—4:00 p.m.

]

Regards,

Alex Chandler

Executive Director

Treasury Board Staff

Ministry of Finance

Tel: 778-698-1542 | Fax: 250-356-7624
E-mail:_alex.chandler@gov.bc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 25, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX
Subject: June 13th SSP

Hello!

15

Can MSR attend SSP on June 13 from®™ We have an event in Vancouver after Cabinet and before SSP that does not

allow her to travel to Victoria.
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

‘h Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:33 PM

To: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX;
Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Johnson, Lisa E
AGRI:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX;
Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Cc: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Subject: Change of Date/ SSP (May 28th)

Good afternoon,
Please note the change below
SSP

(Now) — May 28, 2018 (Was) — May 14, 2018

7:00 p.m.—-9:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m. = 9:00 p.m.
s.15

Please update your Minister/Official’s calendar.

Reminder: SSP Dates
April 18, 7:15-9pm
May 28", 7-9pm
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June 13" 3:30-5:30pm
July 4™, 3:30-5:30pm

Thanks!
Sveah

CSSP Secretariat

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains, is strictly forbidden.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: MSR Meeting | Tsawwassen First Nation

Attachments: Scan_20180525.pdf

Importance: High

Hello,

| have tentatively arranged the following T/C:

Meeting Title/Group: T/C with Chief Bryce Williams
CLIFF #: 236568
Meeting Purpose: s.16  —See attached outgoing letter
Ministry Staff Attendees: Yes, Kevin+?
Date & Time: June 11" at 3:30-4:00pm
Location: T/C — usual details
Materials: Yes please
Other Notes:
Thanks,
Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
‘a Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.
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Ref: 236568
Yaahl liwaans / Thx wilm (Bryce Williams)
Chief, Tsawwassen First Nation
1926 Tsawwassen Dr
Tsawwassen BC VAM 4G4
Dear Yaah! liwaans / Thx wilm (Chief Bryce Williams):
5.16 '
il
Ministry of Municlpal Affairs Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Location:
and Housing PO Box 9056 Stn Prov Govt Room 310

Victoria BC V8W 9E2

Phone:
Fax:

250 387-2283
250 387-4312

Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4

http:/fwww.gov.bc.ca/mah
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Yaahl liwaans / Thx wilm (Bryce Williams)
Page 2

s.16

Please feel free to contact me at any time. In the meantime, | will ask my office to reach out to yours to
set up a follow up call and discuss a potential meeting.

Sincerely,

Minister
s.16

pc:
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 2:10 PM

To: 'Imccoy@tsawwassenfirstnation.com'
Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Teleconference with Minister Robinson
Hello,

I am following up on a letter that Minister Robinson had sent out May 18" 2018 regarding the arrangement of a
teleconference between Minister Robinson and the Chief, Bryce Williams.

We have some time available on June 11" from 3:30-4:00pm.

Can you please review this potential meeting time and date and let us know at your earliest opportunity if this works?
Please reply all as 5.22 and Lisa Grant will be covering for me.

Once confirmed, we will send out the Teleconference details. If you could also reply with the attendees from your end
that would be great.

Thank you very much in advance,

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
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqistrar.bc.ca/.

10
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 1:24 PM

To: 'Tara Zwaan'

Cc: 'ted LAU'; 'Cheryl Muir'

Subject: RE: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council
Hi Tara,

Thank you for your follow up email regarding Minister Robinson to attend and speak at the NEXT Leaders Council.

Can you please email me the dates you have available in June and September to start and we will look at her
availability? Once we find a date that will work | will call you to finalize.

Thank you very much, we look forward to hearing from you.

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
¥ Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Tara Zwaan [mailto:tara.zwaan@bcbc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:50 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: ted LAU; Cheryl Muir

Subject: RE: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council

Hello Christine,

| wanted to check in with you to see if you have any dates you’d like to discuss that could work for Minister Robinson to
meet with the NEXT Leaders’ Council about the government’s housing affordability plan. We have dates available to
host the Minister in June, or if you prefer we can look at September. | find it is easiest to discuss date options over the
phone. Let me know when would be a good time to connect.

Many thanks,

Tara Zwaan
Director, Events and Member Communications
Business Council of British Columbia

Direct: 604-696-6587 | Mobile: 604-356-5675
www.bcbc.com | @bizcouncilbc

11
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Business Council of
British Columbia
Est. 1966

Where Leaders Meet to Unlock BC’s Full Potential

To unsubscribe from BCBC communications, please email info@bcbc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or use of this email or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify BCBC immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy
from your system. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Tara Zwaan

Sent: May 11, 2018 12:25 PM

To: 'White, Christine MAH:EX'

Cc: ted LAU ; Cheryl Muir

Subject: RE: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council

Hello Christine,

Thank you for your email. The NEXT Leaders are a network of several hundred young professionals. It will depend on
when the roundtable discussion is scheduled and their work commitments which of them will be able to join us. We find
the best availability is when we are able to schedule these discussions between 12:00 pm and 1:30 pm. We would
expect a turnout of 40-50 attendees and would provide their names and affiliations to you in the days leading up to the
event. However, as an example, the NEXT Leaders are meeting with a prominent speaker on May 30™. We have NEXT
Leaders attending this discussion who are employed in a number of departments at the Port of Vancouver, managers
from FortisBC, a Vice President from a professional association, a partner from KPMG, principals from professional
consulting firms, lawyers, and other professionals from technology and telecommunications companies, etc.

| hope that helps provide you with a sense of the composition of the NEXT Leaders’ Council.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Tara Zwaan
Business Council of British Columbia
(604) 356-5675

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: May 10, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Tara Zwaan <tara.zwaan@bcbc.com>

Cc: ted LAU <ted@ballisticarts.com>; Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council

Hi Tara,

Thank you for your patience while we reviewed the proposed NEXT Leaders Council Meeting. As we are going through
the process, the last piece of information we need are the attendees for the meeting.

Once we have that you and | can look at some potential dates more than likely, in June.

12
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: ted LAU; Cheryl Muir

Subject: RE: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council

Hello Lisa,
Thank you for your follow up questions regarding the invitation from the NEXT Leaders' Council (via our incoming Chair,
Ted Lau, CEO of Ballistic Arts Media Studios) to Minister Robinson.

We believe this would be a unique opportunity for Minister Robinson to engage with approximately 40-50 emerging
leaders from all sectors of the BC economy and to speak about the provincial government's 30 point plan for housing
affordability. The NEXT Leaders have previously met with Dr. Paul Kershaw, Founder of Generation Squeeze for a
roundtable discussion on affordability and this is certainly a topic on the minds of our members. For your convenience,
I’'ve attached a backgrounder to help familiarize you with the NEXT Leaders and the kinds of events and policy
discussions the group holds.

We are flexible regarding a date to host Minister Robinson and could look at dates in June, once the Spring Session of
the Legislature has concluded. We find we have the best turn out when we host roundtable discussions during lunch,
most often 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm. The venue would be the boardroom of the Business Council of British Columbia, located
at Suite 810, 1050 West Pender Street, Vancouver or possibly a larger boardroom in the downtown Vancouver core.

Let me know when would be a good time to chat about dates that Minister Robinson will be in the Lower Mainland and
could meet with the NEXT Leaders.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Kind regards,

Tara Zwaan

Director, Events and Member Communications

Business Council of British Columbia

Direct: 604-696-6587 | Mobile: 604-356-5675
www.bcbc.com | @bizcouncilbc

13
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Business Council of
British Columbia
Est. 1964

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

From: ted LAU [mailto:ted@ballisticarts.com]

Sent: April 17, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tara Zwaan <tara.zwaan@bcbc.com>; Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Subject: Re: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for your response. I'm cc’ing Tara and Cheryl from the BC Business Council.
Tara - are you able to work with Lisa on this to see when we can host Minister Robinson at NEXT?

Thank you,

ted.

ted LAU

Ballistic Arts Media Studios Inc.
Video + Photo + Graphics + Web
Office: 604-553-1081

Mobile: 604-780-0050
http://www.ballisticarts.com
ted@ballisticarts.com

http://www.twitter.com/BallisticArts
http://ca.linkedin.com/in/BallisticArts
http://www.facebook.com/BallisticArts

NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and the information transmitted, including attachments, is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of this information by a person or entity
other than an intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying
to this email and destroy all copies of the original email and attachments from any and all computers and devices.

On Apr 17, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Ted,

On behalf of Minister Robinson | am responding to your invitation to speak at The NEXT Leaders Council. | apologize for
the delay in responding.

14
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Minister Robinson has requested that | get some additional details on this event. Could you please let me know the
date, location, time etc. so we can review Minister's schedule and see if there is any availability.

Thank you kindly,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283

From: ted LAU [mailto:ted@ballisticarts.com]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 7:31 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: Selina Robinson

Subject: Re: Requesting Min. Robinson for speaking engagement at the NEXT Leaders Council
Importance: High

Hello Minister and team,

Happy Monday. | wanted to check in on my request from October. Can you please advise when this email can be
addressed?

The NEXT Leaders Council would be thrilled to have the Minister come speak to our group of leaders, who will be in the
next leaders at the BC Business Council.

It would be great to hear her perspective on the issues that matters like housing, and share with her some of our
insights. It would be a great opportunity for her to glean some feedback from our group.

See below. When would there be availability in Minister Robinson’s schedule?
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

On Oct 10, 2017, at 9:35 AM, ted LAU <ted@ballisticarts.com> wrote:

Hi Selina and team,

Happy Tuesday. | was texting with Selina last week about her being a potential speaker at the NEXT Leaders Council in
Spring of 2018. She requested that | send a formal message through this email address.

As mentioned in our text last week, I'm one of the steering committee members at NEXT, which is part of the BC
Business Council. We provide young professionals in the business world opportunities to connect with one another,
learn about what’s going on in various sectors of the province, and influence public policy.

We have events typically twice a quarter. Each event will have a little bit of networking and then a keynote speaker
addressing our audience. It's a great opportunity for leaders in government and industry to engage with our
membership.

We'd like to invite Minister Robinson to come and speak at one of our events in the spring - perhaps after the budget
comes out. I've cc’d Tara and Cheryl from the BC Business Council. They’re our super support staff who will help make
things happen, should the Minister be available.

Will you be willing and available to speak at one of our events this spring?
Thank you for your time,

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

Sent: May 25, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX
Subject: RE: NEW MEETING | CRD/MIRR

No, Daniela will be on her behalf.
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

From: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:43 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: NEW MEETING | CRD/MIRR
Importance: High

Is this Minister attending this?

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subject: FW: NEW MEETING | CRD/MIRR

Morgan, please send meeting invitation
Janah, require materials request as well.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: NEW MEETING | CRD/MIRR

Hello,

I have finalized the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group: | CRD / MIRR
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CLIFF #: 236178

Meeting Purpose: CRD Task Force on First Nations Engagement
Ministry Staff Attendees: | Yes

Date & Time: June 12" 3:00-3:30pm

Location: Birch Room 339

Materials: Yes — MIRR also proving some

Other Notes:

Thanks! Please advise what staff will be attending.

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

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:06 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Meeting: CRD

Hi Chrissy,

Please see the attached meeting request. | have been asked to set this up as a joint meeting with your Minister in late
May/June. May is booked pretty solid already for MSF. I’'m wondering if your Minister would be in Victoria on June 12"
and perhaps we could do a meeting at 3:00 pm? We could also do June 13", at 1 pm? Let me know your thoughts?!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 250-387-0680
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Subject: Mayor of Castlegar - Mayor Lawrence Chernoff

Importance: High

Hello,

The Mayor of Castlegar is trying to get a hold of the Minister asap in regards to>18

MSR does not have time or the background on this to have a quick conversation, so she has requested that ADM
Faganello give him a call today to touch base.

Can you please advise when this may be able to happen, as well, have Tara touch base with our office after the call?
Thank you, his cell is: 250-365-9794.

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
Sent: May 25, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: HWG in June

Hello Michelle,

It would be ideal to have members in person for both June sessions. We have a facilitator who will be leading members
through the strategic planning session and it is challenging to facilitate an interactive conversation in two locations. |
believe our preference would be to have members in person. That said, there may be some staff who will be supporting
from s.15 so if it is not possible for members to attend in person they may be able to participate froms.15

s.15

I think we need to advise this to attendees and if they unable to make it to , provide reasoning etc for MSR

approval.
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

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:38 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: HWG in June

s.15
Hi Christine — have you been able to confirm if the June 12 and June 26" meeting will be strictly at or if members
can participate from 8-15 as well?

Thanks!
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain

information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
20
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 25, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Request for meeting with the Minister
Thanks Aldous,
s.15
We have changed the location to the due to the size of attendees!
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

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:26 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hello Christine,

I now have confirmation from all parties for this meeting. Just for your information this is who will be in attendance.

Karen Kehler (Affordable Housing Alternatives)

Denise Clowater (Tiny House Advocates Vancouver Island)
Rob Smith (President of Smith Consulting Group)

Mark + Danielle Marley (Mahoe Properties)

Cheers
Aldous

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Sperl, Aldous

Subject: RE: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hello Aldous,

Yes this will be in our 513
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

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:37 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hi Christine,
That should work. I’1l let the group know of the revised time. I assume her office would be ok?

Thanks
Aldous

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine. White@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 22, 2018 at 11:43:27 AM PDT

To: Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hi Aldous,

We will not actually be able to do the 28" after all, | apologize. | do however have some time on the 30" at 4:00pm,
would that work for MLA Olsen?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hi Matt,
Accompanying Adam would be Robinson Smith (President of Smith Consulting Group Ltd), Mark Marley (President of
Mahoe Properties) and Karen Kehler + Denise Clowater (both of Affordable Housing Alternatives).

The subject would be around changes to the building code. Specifically in regard to Tiny Homes.

Thanks Matt. Let me know if the 28™ is confirmed and I'll send out invitations.
Cheers,

Aldous

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Sperl, Aldous <Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hey Aldous,

I think we can swing something for 5PM on the 28", Can you tell me more about who would be accompanying MLA
Olsen and what the topics of discussion would be? That way we can have the right staff and materials on hand. I'd also
cc’d our Administrative Coordinator on this email.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Sperl, Aldous [mailto:Aldous.Sperl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Request for meeting with the Minister

Hey Matt,

Adam and some people interested in the building code were having a lunch at the Leg dining room yesterday and
Minister Robinson said she would be interested in having a meeting with them. Can | set this up through you or would
you like their contacts directly?

I imagine the Minister’s schedule is quite busy but for what it’s worth | felt | should highlight Adam’s availability.
Currently he has an opening at 3 or 5 on May 28, 3pm on May 29, or 12-1 on May 30 or 31. If those don’t work then |
have June 14 as a possible day (anytime outside of 1-2). After that we’re looking at mid-July.

Thanks Matt!
24
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Aldous Sperl | Chief of Staff

Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5601 | Fax: (250) 655-7398
Website | Instagram | Facebook

Want to hear more from your MLA? Sign up for our newsletter!

Thank you for taking the time to write to our office. Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives Adam will
be unable to respond personally. Every email is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the
addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you
receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 7:32 AM

To: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re: UVic Meeting Request Re: Student Housing
Thanks.

Student housing falls under advanced ed.
Over to you Cindy.

Thanks,
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2018, at 3:23 PM, Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Our office received this and we’re wondering if maybe it should have been addressed to your offices? Is
this something more up your alley? | don’t know why they’re reaching out to Minister Mungall.

Could you please advise?

Thank you,

Lisa Pommelet

From: Sacha Ravelli [mailto:sravelli@uvic.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Cc: Shari Winter - Presadmn

Subject: UVic Meeting Request Re: Student Housing

Good afternoon,

| am writing to request a meeting with Minister Mungall for UVic President Jamie Cassels. Professor
Cassels would very much appreciate 15-30 minutes of Minister Mungall’s time to offer thanks and seek
support with respect to student housing. We recognize that Minister Mungall’s schedule is likely very
challenging, however we are hopeful that this meeting could take place before the middle of June. We
will certainly do our best to accommodate Minister Mungall’s availability; as a starting point the week of
June 4th looks promising.

| have copied President Cassels’ Executive Assistant Shari Winter who will be pleased to assist with
scheduling. Shari can be reached at 250-721-7002 or presadmn@uvic.ca.

Best regards,

Sacha

Sacha Ravelli

Executive Assistant

Community and Government Relations
Division of External Relations
University of Victoria

T 250-721-7014 | sravelli@uvic.ca
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We acknowledge with respect the Lkwungen-speaking peoples on whose traditional territory the University of Victoria
stands, and the Songhees, Esquimalt and WSANEC peoples whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 25, 2018 7:31 AM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Tentative fall HWG meetings

Hello Brenda,
Let’s do 3-5pm on the 19th.

Thank you
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 24, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX <Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine

Was speaking with MAH staff on Tuesday and think we will need one more fall HWG meeting due to the
expected volume of items coming forward. Is MSR free Monday, Nov 19 from 3-5 pm or 4-6 pm?
Thanks

Brenda

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Tentative fall HWG meetings

Hi Brenda,

All of these dates are approved and work great.

Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Tentative fall HWG meetings

Hi Craig

Committee and working group meetings have been tentatively scheduled for this fall. Time has been
blocked in the forecast for HWG meetings as follows:

October 2: 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

October 30 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
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November 27 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

Appreciate it if you could please run them past MSR before we send out the save the date emails to the
members. We are limited to other dates but will try to accommodate any changes the Minister may
have.

Many thanks

Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director

Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 387-7380 | Cell (250) 882-5356 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca

617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 4:02 PM

To: ‘crystal.smith@haisla.ca'

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister Robinson
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your letter requesting a meeting with the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing.

| am pleased to advise that we would like to schedule a Teleconference with you to discuss the Transition House
Proposal.

We have some time available on Wednesday June 13" from 2:30-3:00pm for this to take place. Can you please review
he proposed time and date and let me know if that works at your end?

Once confirmed, we will send you conference call ID details. Can you please also advise whom will be attending at your
end?

Thank you in advance,

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
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Chris,

White, Christine MAH:EX

May 23, 2018 3:04 PM

McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Re: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

| was advised yesterday that she will not be on the call.

Thanks
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 3:02 PM, McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Christine,

| have Jacquie Dawes as a tentative — do we know if she will be on the call?

Thanks,
Chris

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:42 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

Hi Chris,

| have been advised that it was going to be completed and sent today, however, | have just added on,
back to us by 4pm note.

Shouldn’t be an issue, BCH is working on it as we speak!

| also needed to let you know whom was going to be leading the briefing, which will be Shayne Ramsay.
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
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:58 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

Hi Christine,

Just checking back on the materials and lead for the technical briefing.
Please have them to us by 4 pm today or let me know where things are at.
Thanks,
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Chris

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:45 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

Thanks Chris,

We have started the materials. | will let you know who will be leading the call asap.

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

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:14 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House
Hi Christine,

We will use our con call details.

Thanks for getting back with the attendees so quickly!

Please advise who will be the lead on the briefing call and when we will be getting the background
details for the call?

I will provide the con call details shortly.

Cheers,

Chris

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:06 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

Hi Chris,

Yes we can do the 24" at 2pm. Teleconference will be required if that is fine as no one will be in
Vancouver that day.

I will have Minister Robinson, Greg Steves ADM, Shayne Ramsay BC Housing, Craig Ashbourne SMA, and
possibly Jacquie Dawes DM.

Do you want to use your T/C details or ours?

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

32

Page 34 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:56 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: REQUEST Re: Technical briefing on Transition House

Importance: High

Hello Christine,

We would like to arrange for a technical briefing prior to the Transition House announcement on Friday,
May 25 at 10 am.

We have time for this briefing while PJH is in Vancouver on Thursday, May 24 at 2 pm for 30 minutes.
Please confirm who will be able to provide the briefing with MSR and if a conference call will be
required.

Thank you for getting back to me at your earliest convenience with the background materials and the
details required.

Cheers,

Chris

Chris McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley
Hi Goneet,

Tuesday the 29" from 3:30-3:50pm in our office, room 310.
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

From: Gill, Goneet [mailto:Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:24 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

I just wanted to confirm the meeting time and date but | am still waiting on the list of attendees. Was there a location

set for this meeting yet?

Best,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Gill, Goneet

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Great thanks!
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

a Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:31 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

I have left a message for MLA Routley about the meeting. | will confirm the meeting and list of attendees with you as
soon as | hear back from him.

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Virk, Rajmeet

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:13 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

We've had a couple changes in staffing over the past few weeks. | no longer work with MLA Routley. I've cc’d Goneet
who is his new LA, she should be able to assist with scheduling.

| did ask MLA Routley for more information on the meeting and a list of attendees but he hasn’t gotten back to me yet.
Maybe Goneet could ask again?

Best,
Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4741
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Raj,
Just following up on this potential meeting spot.
Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W Piease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact

the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Virk, Rajmeet [mailto:Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:25 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Thanks Christine ©

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Oh! | get it... ok, thanks Raj and no problem! lll hold the spot and you let me know when you get what you need ©

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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:20 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

Doug is also Chair for the Little House and now the 3™ House so a separate schedule comes out to LAs for that. I'll let
you know if he’s scheduled to chair at that time when | get the list!

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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Thanks! | got the schedule for the 3™ house... did you not?

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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:13 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

I’'m just waiting on the Chair schedule for the 3" house to come out. This will most likely work for Doug. I'll let you know
as soon as | can, but in the meantime I'll work on getting you a list of attendees.

Best,
Raj

37

Page 39 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4741
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Raj,

Can we do this the week of the 28"? Last sitting week? If so | have some time on Tuesday the 29" from 3:30-3:50pm.
Can you please send me list of attendees?

Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:28 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request from MLA Routley

Hi Christine,

MLA Routely would like to set up a meeting with Minister Robinson in regards to affordable housing in Ladysmith. The
attendees are a group who represent the Ladysmith Seniors Centre Association, who operate a soup kitchen and cold
weather shelter. They have a proposal for affordable housing. Would this be possible?

Best reagrds,
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

Sent: May 23, 2018 11:04 AM

To: '‘Diana Dilworth'

Subject: RE: Invite: Luncheon Meeting with Housing Central and More

Good morning Diana,
Thank you for your patience while we reviewed the below requests.

I understand that Craig has reached out to you regarding the BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness meeting today so
I was hoping to touch base on the potential Luncheon and tour.

We are currently trying to review and see what locations the Minister will be during the summer break so we can better
decide on a date and time that works for everyone. Once | have that | will touch base with you. | did receive
confirmation that we are in fact aiming for the end of June/Beginning of July.

I will get back to you on this at my earliest opportunity. | think we will have a better idea after the first week of June.
Also, unfortunately Minister will not be in Victoria of Thursday the 7 apologies.
Thank you Diana,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

9 Flease consider the environment befare printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Diana Dilworth [mailto:diana@bcnpha.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:36 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Invite: Luncheon Meeting with Housing Central and More

Good morning Christine,

| had the opportunity to chat with the Minister and Matt at LMLGA last week and | raised the potential of having the
Minister attend our Housing Central Office for an informal luncheon and tour of our space, and a subsequent short
meeting with our executives to share our appreciation for the investments the government has made in affordable
housing and how our next steps will further assist the Minister and her team.

Housing Central is a collaboration of organizations in the community housing sector, co-located together to provide an
opportunity to maximum efforts on behalf of our collective memberships and stakeholders.
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Located in the second floor of the Il Mercato plaza located at 220-1651 Commercial Drive (just above MLA Melanie
Mark’s office), collectively Housing Central is the home to just over 100 employees, working for the following
organizations:

BC Non-Profit Housing Association www.bcnpha.ca

Co-op Housing Federation of BC www.chf.bc.ca

Co-op Housing Federation of Canada (BC Office) www.chfcanada.coop

Coho Property Management http://www.coho.bc.ca

Community Land Trust Foundation http://www.chf.bc.ca/partner/the-land-trusts
Encase Financial Inc. https://encasa.ca

1.1 understand that the Minister, or her representatives, may be attending our office next Wednesday, for a
meeting of the BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness (who is using our space). If so, it would be wonderful to
have a few moments for Jill Atkey and Thom Armstrong to have a brief meeting to say hello and share their
regards.

2. Matt suggested a day in late June or early July might work for the luncheon and tour and | should coordinate with
you. Are there some specific dates that might work in the Minister’s calendar?

3.0n a personal note, | am speaking at the Co-op Housing Federation of Canada’s annual conference in Victoria on
Thursday, June 7™ from 2-4pm. | recognize that the house is not sitting at that time, but if the Minister is in
Victoria that day, perhaps there is an opportunity for lunch or dinner?

As always, her assistance is always appreciated Christine!
~ Diana

Diana Dilworth
Manager, Government Relations

BC Non-Profit Housing Association

220-1651 Commercial Drive, Vancouver, BC V5L 3Y3
DIRECT 778.945.2170

FAX 604.291.2636

TOLL-FREE (BC) 1.800.494.8859

About BCNPHA:
BCNPHA is the industry association for the social housing sector in BC. It represents, educates and provides service to

approximately 600 non-profit housing providers that operate more than 60,000 units of long and short-term affordable
housing across the province. www.bcnpha.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with MMF & MSR re: EMBC Item Fire Safety Act FSA

Hello! Confirmed 430-5pm on May 31.
Can you advisee a list of attendees from your end so | can ensure meeting space is large enough
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with MMF & MSR re: EMBC Item Fire Safety Act FSA

HI Sara,

Just reviewing this... We already have a briefing set up for next week on this one | am seeing if MMF and staff could
possibly join... it is for May 31°" 4-4:30pm.

We do not have any available time on May 28". | will wait to hear what staff come back with regarding a joint briefing
and we can go from there. Could you make May 31" work from 4-4:30?

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
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From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:12 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Briefing with MMF & MSR re: EMBC Item Fire Safety Act FSA

Good afternoon Christine,

Our DM is looking to schedule a briefing with Minister Robinson (DM Dawes and ADM Faganello) and Minister
Farnworth on the Fire Safety Act prior to the June 6™ cCsl meeting.

We were hoping to scheduling this briefing for May 28" at 5:30pm. Could you advise if Minister Robinson is available?
Thank you!!

Kind regards,

_ Sara Hembree
A Administrative Assistant to the
- Honourable Mike Farnworth
Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2193
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: RE: June HWG Changes

Thanks Amanda,
This is approved.
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

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 4:33 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: RE: June HWG Changes

Hi Christine,

We are in the midst of approving a tour for MGC through Comox, Nanaimo, and Port Alberni for the 11th and 12th of
June to coincide with an important seafood expo.

For this reason Minister Chow is seeking Leave Approval from HWG on June 12"
Please let me know if this is possible.

Thank you,

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
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Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Chapotelle,
Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX;
Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Gotto, Sarah
F MMHA:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX;
Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; White, Christine
MAH:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Finkel, Paul PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean
L PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: June HWG Changes

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
Please note the changes to the following HWG meetings in June:

HWG

Wednesday-tane-6th20481:00—3:00-p-m—Chambers- CANCELLED

s.15
New meeting: Tuesday June 12, 2018 10:30 a.m. — 12:30 p.m.

s.15
Location change: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:30 p.m. —3:30 p.m.

Please update your Minister/Official’s calendar to reflect these changes.

Thank you,
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Managerl Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.38?.0869| cell: 250-516-0685

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

Sent: May 23, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Subject: INVITATION | RFPP June 14th

Attachments: Scan_20180523.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Morgan,

Attached is an invitation to The Right Fit Pilot Project on June 14™.

MSR is unable to attend and we have RSVP’d — however, she would like Ministry staff including Shayne Ramsay to
attend. We may have an MA go as well.

Can you please forward to the appropriate people for their calendars and advise who will be attending? | will then RSVP
back to them again with MAH staff names.

Thank you in advance. This request is a little more urgent as RSVP was May 21, 2018.

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
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Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

The Right Fit Pilot Project <rfppcoordination=gmail.com@mail194.atl21.rsgsv.net> on
behalf of The Right Fit Pilot Project <rfppcoordination@gmail.com>

Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:48 PM

Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

INVITATION: June 14 RFPP Accessible Housing Roundtable

m we are all
connected

disability alliance bc

Dear Lisa

Disability Alliance BC cordially invites you to a roundtable dialogue with
project partners and other housing/disability sector leaders. This hands-on
session will focus on next steps in our work to help wheelchair users and
housing providers better match needs and availability of affordable wheelchair-
accessible housing through The Right Fit Pilot Project (RFPP).

Save the Date: Accessible Housing Roundtable

e June 14,2018 |1 pm - 4:30 pm

« Vancouver City Hall, Committee Room 1

Roundtable Objective: As we approach the mid-point of our 3-year pilot in the
midst of a broader affordability crisis, to seek strategic advice on how best to
utilize RFPP’s remaining time, resources and partnerships to advance housing

security for low-income wheelchair users.

1. How best can we support partners, advocates and decision-makers to
identify and/or advance needed policy changes and investments?

2. What innovative models, data gaps, targeted investments, partnerships
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or synergies should we explore in developing advice on solutions?

Invited Participants: Representatives from: BC Housing, BC Ministries of
Housing & Sacial Development/Poverty Reduction, BC NonProfit Housing
Association, Co-op Housing Federation-BC, Metro Vancouver Housing, City of
Vancouver, Vancouver Foundation, Vancouver Coastal Health, BC Rehab
Foundation, Community Living BC, Union of BC Municipalities, Inclusion BC,

housing providers, developers, planners and wheelchair users.

RSVP by May 21: RFPP Coordinator Dawn Steele
at rfppcoordination@amail.com or 604 374-1530

We look forward to seeing you!

Jane Dyson, OBC

Executive Director, Disability Alliance BC
Ph: 604-875-0188

E: jwd@disabilityalliancebc.org

The Right Fit Pilot

Project
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Lessons From Year One

Our first year flew by in a whirlwind
of planning, launching and learning.
Here's a recap of where we are and
what we learned so far, with

our sincerely thanks to the many
individuals and organization whose

generous support made it all

possible... more

Accessibility Checklist

Accessibility comes in all shapes and

sizes. The Wheelchair Accessibility

Checklist helps both tenants and
landlords describe accessibility
needs and features more

precisely when sharing or searching
for vacancies. Better info makes it
easier for everyone to identify

what will be a good fit.

Download and share the Checklist

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter or visit our Website to learn more.
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The Right Fit Pilot Project thanks our generous funders!

vancouver .
foundation ¢ _

BCRehao

FOUNDATION

May 2018

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

This email was sent to Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca
why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
The Right Fit Pilot Project - 204 - 456 West Broadway - Vancouver, Bc V5Y 1R3 - Canada

U

A et )

A Ry
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Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

S A e e
From: Dawn Steele <dawns@telus.net>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Invitation: June 14 Accessible Housing Roundtable
Hi Lisa,

I’'m following up our invitation to have a representative from Minister Robinson’s Office join other
senior decision makers in government and the non-profit sector at our June 14 Accessible Housing
Roundtable to discuss where we’re at, what we have learned and how best to focus our remaining time for this

pilot, since we’re already nearing our halfway point.

Major challenges include the extremely tight inventory & low turnover rates in subsidized accessible housing.
We are also working on developing detailed, municipal-level needs profiles. Questions include how best we can
help housing providers, planners and other decision makers address the supply/demand imbalance, how

to ensure the best utilization of available resources and whether there are partnerships, opportunities or
synergies that we should be pursuing.

We’d love to have a representative from Minister Robinson’s office join us in this dialogue so please let me
know who will be attending (I’ve copied the invitation details below).

Disability Alliance BC cordially invites you to a roundtable dialogue with project partners and other
housing/disability sector leaders. This hands-on session will focus on next steps in our work to help
wheelchair users and housing providers better match needs and availability of affordable wheelchair-
accessible housing through The Right Fit Pilot Project (RFPP).

Save the Date: Accessible Housing Roundtable
e June 14, 2018 | 1 pm - 4:30 pm
e Vancouver City Hall, Committee Room 1

Roundtable Objective: As we approach the mid-point of our 3-year pilot in the midst of a broader
affordability crisis, to seek strategic advice on how best to utilize RFPP’s remaining time, resources
and partnerships to advance housing security for low-income wheelchair users.
I. How best can we support partners, advocates and decision-makers to identify and/or advance
needed policy changes and investments?
2. What innovative models, data gaps, targeted investments, partnerships or synergies shouid
we explore in developing advice on solutions?

1
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Invited Participants: Representatives from: BC Housing, BC Ministries of Housing & Social
Development/Poverty Reduction, BC NonProfit Housing Association, Co-op Housing Federation-BC,
Metro Vancouver Housing, City of Vancouver, Vancouver Foundation, Vancouver Coastal Health, BC
Rehab Foundation, Community Living BC, Union of BC Municipalities, Inclusion BC, housing
providers, developers, planners and wheelchair users.

RSVP by May 21: RFPP Coordinator Dawn Stieele at rfppcoordination@gmail.com or 604 374-1530

We look forward to seeing you!

Dawn Steele,

Coordinator

The Right Fit Pilot Project
RightFitProject.org

604 374-1530
dawns@telus.net

. the right fit
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 9:04 AM

To: 'rfppcoordination@gmail.com’
Subject: The Right Fit Pilot Project - RSVP

Good morning Dawn,

On behalf of the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, | am following up on your
invitation to the Minister to attend The Right Fit Pilot Project on June 14, 2018.

Unfortunately, the Minister has previous commitments and will be unable to attend. We have however arranged for the
head of BC Housing to attend and our Ministry staff. Once | get confirmation of names etc. | can send you an email.
Minister Robinson sends her regrets and best wishes for a successful event.

Thank you kindly for the invitation.

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

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:15 PM

To: 'Dawn Steele'

Subject: RE: November 17 round table meeting with Minister Selina Robinson

Hi Dawn,

You can send the invitation to me and | will get it to Minister Robinson and her chief of staff to review and check on
availability.

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
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From: Dawn Steele [mailto:dawns@telus.net]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: November 17 round table meeting with Minister Selina Robinson

Hi Lisa,

Disability Alliance BC is hosting a small invitation-only roundtable for leaders and partners in the disability
and housing sectors on June 14 in Vancouver to discuss how The Right Fit Pilot Project can support
affordable accessible housing solutions for wheelchair users in the Metro Vancouver area.

We expect to have senior reps from BC Housing, the Ministry of Social Development and Minister Shane
Simpson’s office participating, and would like to also invite a representative from Minister Robinson’s office to
join in the discussion. Can you suggest whom we should invite? Or should I just send you the invitation to
forward to the appropriate individual?

Many thanks!

Dawn Steele,

Coordinator

The Right Fit Pilot Project
RightFitProject.org

604 374-1530

dawns@telus.net
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 3:47 PM

To: JTT CSSP Secretariat JTT:EX

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Attendance - May 28th SSP

MSR has leave approved @
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; White,
Christine MAH:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX
Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Confirmation of Attendance - May 28th SSP

Importance: High

Good afternoon,
The next Sustainable Shared Prosperity Committee (SSP) meeting is Monday, May 28th 7:00pm to 9:00pm in s.15

Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email ASAP.

If requesting leave, please send an email with reasoning to Amanda Robb, and cc: Sveah Hourston.

Thank you,

Sveah Hourston,
SSP Secretariat

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

Sent: May 22, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Subject: MSR MEETING | MLA Adam Olsen

Hi all,

| have arranged the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group: MLA ADAM Olsen (other attendees listed below)
CLIFF #: n/a
Meeting Purpose: Building Code, specifically on Tiny Homes
Ministry Staff Attendees: | Yes — Greg?
Date & Time: May 30" at 4:00pm-4:30pm
Location: MO
Materials: Yes
Other Notes: Thanks!
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

Thanks Matt. Let me know if the 28" is confirmed and I'll send out invitations.
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

I think we can swing something for 5PM on the 28". Can you tell me more about who would be accompanying MLA
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

Sent: May 22, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Attendance for Cabinet Meeting - Wednesday, May 30, 2018

Confirmed MSR attendance.
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

" Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Clark, Layne
PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Farmer, Elena
TRAN:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX;
Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Hay, Lorna
JTT:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX; Papadopoulos,
James TRAN:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX; Russell, Shannon
CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Walker, Leah MCF:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: Confirmation of Attendance for Cabinet Meeting - Wednesday, May 30, 2018

Good Morning,
Please note the following Cabinet Meeting is confirmed in your Minister/Officials’ Calendar.

Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official to the Cabinet Meeting listed below be responding to this email.

If requesting leave, please contact Layne Clark, and CC: Michelle Massy, and myself for the attendance survey.

Cabinet
Wednesday, May 30, 2018
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Time: 9:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m.
s.15

Thank you,
Lindsay

Lindsay Kinneoar

Executive Assistant to the Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 049| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9W6
Ph: 250.387.6020 |Fx: 250.387.7392

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
BC Puomx Sonocs
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent Meeting Request on Behalf of MLA Linda Larson
Hi Kevin,

| have held some time on Monday from 5:15-5:35pm to have this meeting take place in our office, room 310.
Please confirm as well upon response whom will be attending with her.
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

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent Meeting Request on Behalf of MLA Linda Larson

And this time I've actually copied her...

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Dixon, Kevin LASS:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent Meeting Request on Behalf of MLA Linda Larson

Hi Kevin,

I’'m sure something can be arranged — I'm copying Christine here who will work with you on timing.
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Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Dixon, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Dixon@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: Urgent Meeting Request on Behalf of MLA Linda Larson

Good afternoon,

MLA Linda Larson needs to meet with the Minister on Monday, May 28" when everyone is back in Victoria to discuss
issues regarding flooding in her riding.

She would like to discuss the issue of housing for residents in her riding that have been displaced by flooding who may
need long term solutions while they clean up and rebuild.

As session days are busy, we will accommodate any time that the Minister has available that day for a meeting. Should
the Minister want to talk to MLA Larson before then, her cell number iss-17

Thanks,

Kevin.

Kevin Dixon
Executive Assistant to the BC Liberal Caucus Whip
http://bcliberalcaucus.bc.ca/

Room 201 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-387-5736 | Fax: 250-356-0596 | Email: kevin.dixon@leg.bc.ca

55

Page 63 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: NEW MEETING | CRD/MIRR

Attachments: 2017-12-05SentBoardChairMinisterFraserFNGovernance.pdf
Hello,

| have finalized the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group: CRD / MIRR

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
and perhaps we could do a meeting at 3:00 pm? We could also do June 13" at 1 pm? Let me know your thoughts?!

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
Sent: May 18, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: HWG week of June 18th

Thanks Brenda,

Talked to MSR and she wants to do the 13" from 1:00-3:00pm however — we need to confirm that an event is NOT
going on. Can we finalize this on Tuesday?

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
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:48 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HWG week of June 18th

Hi Christine, 1-3 pm on June 20 would work. There is a Child Care Working Group meeting at the same time but there
are no overlapping members.

Please let me know when it is confirmed and we’ll send out a note to members.

Thanks
Brenda

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HWG week of June 18th

Hi Brenda,

21" won’t work, as they are travelling to Kamloops that day for the Caucus Retreat. | would like to run the 18" past her
first as she has a committee/Cabinet meeting on 19", 20" and then leaving for Kamloops on the 21 so it is a busy
week. What about the 20"? | can move something | have set up to accommodate 1-3pm on the 20"?
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
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:05 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: HWG week of June 18th

Hi Christine

We're trying to book for the week of June 18" but June 19 1-3 pm is already booked for ELUC. Does the Minister have
any time on Monday the 18" or Thursday the 21°? There are no other committee meetings on those days.

Thanks
Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director
Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 387-7380 | Cell (250) 882-5356 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.hc.ca
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

Sent: May 17, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Chamber Event

| regret to advise that this meeting has been cancelled for now. We will be rescheduling but Dan has had something
come up.

Please remove from Anne Kang's Calendar.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kang, Anne PREM:EX
Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Chamber Event

Hi Gurbrinder,

This meeting is NOW taking place on May 23rd from 10-10:30am at VCO.
Please advise if PS Anne Kang can still join us.

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

From: Kang, Gurbrinder [mailto:Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:06 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Kang, Anne PREM:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Chamber Event

Hi Christine,
PS Kang will attend the meeting with Dan Levitt regarding seniors housing and other senior issues.

Thank you,
Gurbrinder

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: April-24-18 10:58 AM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Chamber Event

Hi Gurbrinder,

We are meeting with Dan Levitt on May 22nd at 9:00-9:30am at the Vancouver Cabinet Office. We would like to extend
the invite to Anne Kang to join.

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

From: Dan Levitt [mailto:DLevitt@taborvillage.org]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:19 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Chamber Event

Christine:

Meeting confirmed.

61

Page 70 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Looking forward to this.

Regards,

Dan Levitt, MSc., CHE
Executive Director, Tabor Village
Adjunct Professor, Gerontology, Simon Fraser University Adjunct Professor, School of Nursing, University of British
Columbia Board Member, Global Aging Network
31944 Sunrise Crescent Abbotsford BC V2T 1N5
Website | Email | Facebook Tel (604) 859 8715 x102 DlLevitt@taborvillage.org

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.If you are
not the intended recipient,be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited.If you have received this e-mail in error,please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete
this copy from your system.Thank you for your cooperation.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Dan Levitt <DLevitt@taborvillage.org>

Subject: Chamber Event

Hi Dan,

Thank you for your patience in responding to your meeting request to Minister Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs
and Housing.

I am pleased to advise that | would like to arrange a meeting with you on May 22nd at 9:00-9:30am. This will be at our
Vancouver Cabinet Office, located at 740-999 Canada Place, Vancouver BC.

Thank you in advance, | look forward to hearing back from you.

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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Robinson, Selina

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Chamber Event
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Hi Selina:

Thanks for the email, | have attached a briefing document on seniors health care. Happy to keep the conversation
focused on housing and perhaps strategies for consideration that would enhance the quality of life for the elderly.

Looking forward to this conversation.
Trusting all is well with you and your family.

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
Website | Email | Facebook Tel (604) 859 8715 x102 DLevitt@taborvillage.org

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

s.17
From: Robinson, Selina [mailtc

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 6:35 AM

To: Dan Levitt <DLevitt@taborvillage.org>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Chamber Event

Hi Dan,

Sorry | didn’t circle back to you. 5.22

We can certainly talk Seniors Housing.

I have copied my chief of staff who will make sure we are in touch to set something up.

If you have materials or any briefing material that would help us prepare for a meeting please send them to us.
Hope you, $.22

Selina
Sent from my iPhone

>0nlJan 11, 2018, at 7:09 PM, Dan Levitt <DLevitt@taborvillage.org> wrote:
>
> Selina
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>
> Missed chatting with you at the chamber event, when can | buy you a

> coffee for a quick chat about housing for seniors
>

> Danny Levitt
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 17, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting rooms required
HI Maria,

This meeting from 10-10:30am —with Dan Levitt — MSR, Craig, Shayne, Anne Kang, Dan Levitt has been cancelled!
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

E® Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:28 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

cc®'®  Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting rooms required

Hi Christine,
No problems at all. Thanks for the update!

Maria
604-775-1600

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 16, 2018 3:21 PM
To;l%aho, Maria PREM:EX

Cc Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting rooms required

Hi Maria,
I have moved these meetings around a little on the 23— hope we are good on the new times?:

10-10:30am — meeting with Dan Levitt — MSR, Craig, Shayne, Anne Kang, Dan Levitt
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10:45-11:15am — Meeting with Covenant House Vancouver — MSR, Craig, Shayne, Krista Thompson, Katerina
Anastasiadis

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:50 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: %" Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting rooms required

Hi Christine,
Doesn’t appear to be a problem at all! I've booked these.
Thanks,

Maria
604-775-1600

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 8, 2018 3:43 PM

To:5-15 Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting rooms required

Hello,

MSR will require a room at$1® on the 23" of May for the following:

9-930am — meeting with Dan Levitt — MSR, Craig, Shayne, Anne Kang, Dan Levitt

10-10:30am — Meeting with Covenant House Vancouver — MSR, Craig, Shayne, Krista Thompson, Katerina Anastasiadis
Thank you!

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

Sent: May 17, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: MSR BRIEFING: UEL Cliff Erosion

Hello Morgan and team,
FYl we are going to be moving the MSR BRIEFING: UEL Cliff Erosion to Wednesday May 30, 3:00-3:30pm.
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

=
B Flease consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: May 17, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Cc: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations

Great, thanks Dawn!

Christine — can Minister Chow request approval for attendance at 315 on June 6 and 26™ for HWG?
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
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From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations
Importance: High

Hi again,

Just wanted to clear up a few things.
HWG only has 2 more meetings this summer, June 6 and 26.
Also, although$-15  will be available, you would still need to get approval from the chair to use it.

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Opcrations| Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VW 9V 1
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations

Sorry — meant to include Christine and Brenda ...
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations
Hi Dawn,

Can you confirm if attendance fror®1% for HWG is possible for dates over the summer?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Chapotelle,
Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Dube, Jonathan FIN:EX;
Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson,
Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Papadopoulos,
James TRAN:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX;
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX; Kinnear,
Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: Housing Working Group meeting confirmations

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please note the following HWG meetings are now confirmed.

HWG

Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:30 - 3:30 pm.> > CONFIRMED
Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:00 — 3:00 p.m.* "> CONFIRMED
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:30 — 3:30 p.rn.S'15 . CONFIRMED

Please update your Minister/Official’s calendar to reflect these confirmations.
Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations| Office of the Premier

Room 033] 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V 1
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 17,2018 1:51 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Robinson RE: UEL Update

Thanks Lucy

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

K9 rlease consider the environment before printing this emil

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:52 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Robinson RE: UEL Update

Minister Dix will not be able to attend , but one of our MA’s will be there..

A |Luydftansen

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix

Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Gill, Goneet
LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister Robinson RE: UEL Update

Importance: High

Hello,
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We are pulling together a 15 min meeting for Thursday, May 17" from 4:15-4:30pm in s.15 As noted

this will be a quick update for the Vancouver Area MLA's on UEL, University Endowment Lands. The following
MLA/Ministers have been asked to attend. Please RSVP ASAP to me:

Adrian Dix

Melanie Mark

Shane Simpson

George Chow

Spencer Chandra-Herbert
Mable Elmore

Thank you all in advance, | apologize for the short notice.

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
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqistrar.bc.ca/
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 16, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR MEETING | First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA
Hello,

This meeting has been cancelled for now.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR MEETING | First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA

Now Confirmed!

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

From: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:44 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR MEETING | First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA
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Thanks Christine — works for us. Shayne will attend in person.

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: MSR MEETING | First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA

Hello,

I have held the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group:

AHMA

CLIFF #:

236151

Meeting Purpose:

Steps and Actions to be taken to house Indigenous
people across BC

Ministry Staff Attendees: | Shayne

Date & Time: May 18™ 2-2:30

Location: coqQ

Materials: If staff feel the need, see Notes...

Other Notes:

Below is stated that AHMA has met with BCH since we
have last met with them. IBN on any updates or
proposals or decisions that have been made since last
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

From: Margaret Pfoh [mailto:mpfoh@ahma-bc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Cc: Emma Owen

Subject: First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA
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Good afternoon Minister Robinson. I wanted to follow up directly with you after our conversation about the BC
Budget 2018. I’d like to request a meeting with you as soon as you have time, preferably here at your regional
officess-22

First, thank you for the personal call and follow up on the budget.$-22

s.22

With that being said. I’ve had meetings with Shayne Ramsay AND the newly formed Housing and
Infrastructure Executive Director, Gary Merkel. It is an interesting, yet complicated journey. And we look to
support more housing for our Indigenous peoples, by our Indigenous peoples.

As you and I conversed, any solutions must be led and driven by Indigenous for Indigenous. Of course. As you
are well aware, the jurisdicational dichotomy that divides us as a peoples is only one hurdle to effective
solutions.

We at AHMA have nearly 25 years of evolution in leadership and administration of the urban rural and norther
Housing sector (jurisdictionally referred to as off reserve ). Founded in grassroots from the more than 50-70%
of our Indigenous peoples who are dispossessed from their home communities. As such, we look forward to
taking on a more effective leadership role in any and all Housing that is focused on our indigenous peoples
across BC.

s.13

There are other steps and actions that may be better defined in a face to face meeting, and perhaps in relation to
your suggestion about taking a step back and reevaluating the framework for delivery of indigenous programs.

Either way, I would love to have a sit down with you at your earliest convenience. Thank you for all your great
work and leadership, these are exciting and challenging times and AHMA stands ready to demonstrate our
leadership with you.

T oyaxsut niitin, Thank you!!
Margaret Pfoh
CEO, AHMA
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 16, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX
Subject: RE: June 20 Meeting
Hello,

Yes Greg or Shayne. Materials yes please.
I would have sent an email over to Lia however | do not have it anymore! If you need anything else let me know!
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:25 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: June 20 Meeting

Hi Christine,

I don’t have anything in Greg and/or Jacquies calendar regarding the Tour of Harbour Light Centre/Salvation Army on
June 20™. Just confirming staff are needed as well as materials?

Thanks!

From: Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: FW: June 20 Meeting

Looks like there is a meeting on June 20" with Salvation Army. I'm not seeing anything in Jacquie’s calendar but it looks
to be in the Minister’s.
Janah Earle

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:43 AM
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To: Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Scan From

It's a tour of Harbour Light Centre, Greg or Shayne will be going, Christine talked to Lia about it | believe. ©

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Scan From

Hi Lisa,

This is the first ’'m hearing of a meeting on June 20", do you have any more info?

Thanks,

Janah Earle

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From

HiJanah,

We'd like to make sure this info is included in the BN for the June 20" meeting with Salvation Army.

Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: LISGRANT [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Scan From
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX: Madevnn Snlenn LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting with Minister Robinson RE: >
Importance: High
Hello,
. . . th X s.15
We are pulling together a 15 min meeting for Thursday, May 17" from 4:15-4:30pm in As noted
this will be a quick update for the Vancouver Area MLA's on s.13 The following

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

"a Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 2:44 PM
To: 'Reservations'

Subject: Rush Room Request
Hello,

I am in urgent need of room for Thursday May 17" from 4:15-4:30pm for a multi minister meeting. This will include 8
Ministers and MLAs.

Thank you so much!

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

Sent: May 15, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Subject: MEETING ADVICE | Ann Davis Transition House
Attachments: Meeting Request - Ann Davis Transition Society.pdf
Importance: High

Hello!

Sorry for the rush on this one but we have set up a meeting with Ann Davis Transition Society — as follows:

Meeting Title/Group: Ann Davis Transition House
CLIFF #: N/A
Meeting Purpose: See attached
Ministry Staff Attendees: Greg or Shayne
Date & Time: 2:45-3:15pm Tues May 22
Location: Coq — Staff can call in
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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:15 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: MEETING ADVICE | Ann Davis Transition House

As requested

Janah Earle
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From: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX; Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX; Papadopoulos, Nikki OHCS:EX
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subject: MEETING ADVICE | Ann Davis Transition House

Good afternoon,
Minister has been asked to tour and meet with the Ann Davis Transition House. Attached is their meeting request.

Please provide any feedback or potential flags for the Minister’s Office to consider when deciding whether or not to
take this.

Thank you,

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’'s Office

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 12:03 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

Thanks.
A couple of questions before we proceed:

1. Could you confirm or find out if there has been any outreach from your office to the DMO/ADM and BCH on
whether they recommend meeting with this group (what do they want to discuss; are there any issues to flag;
what is their history with government, do they have funding requests or outstanding issues with government -
MAH, at BCH or MCFD?). Because this is not just about media — it's a meeting with a stakeholder that happens
to present an opportunity for the minister to do some follow-up media while in town, my preference is that
these types of requests go from your office to the DMO (asking for a recommendation) and GCPE (me and Kate)
at the same time so we can coordinate and divvy up the labour.

2. Are there specific dates in mind already?

Anyone who has different thoughts about general process, please weigh in.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting request

Importance: High

Hi ladies,

We have been in communication with Patti MacAhonic from Ann Davis Transition House. She would like to do a meeting
and a tour of a few noted transition homes. This has now been flagged for GCPE to “take over”. | can get more
information if you are not sure the reasoning for that but | think there is common interest for an event we can tie in
possibly?
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

From: Patti MacAhonic [mailto:PMacAhonic@anndavis.org]
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 2:41 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting request

Hello Christine,

Please find attached the completed meeting request. | am available after March 22™ when | return from holiday. 1 am
proposing tours to both the Transition House and the new Women’s Shelter. A quick tour onsite at our admin and
counselling office with an hour or 45 min lunch and Q & A for our front line counsellors. 4 hours should be more than
enough and | can do up a proper briefing for the Minister once we have a date confirmed.

Best Regards,

Patti MacAhonic, mes
Executive Director

D046 Yourg Rd

Chilliwack, BC V2P-4R6
Phone: 604.792 2760 ext. 203
Fac 60792 2875
Cell: 5?4?*935003 .

o
"]

www.anndavis.org
www.facebook.com/AnnDavisTransitionSociety
www.twitter.com/Ann_Davis 9046

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information or otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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Ministry of
BRITISH Municipal Affairs
COLUMBIA | and Housing

Organization: Ann Davis Transition Society

Attendees: Patti MacAhonic, Rhonda Dyck, Melodie Lingenfelter, Elizabeth Chan, 3 more

Suggested Topic(s):
88 pic(s) High % of homelessness for women, possible modular housing for women

(have applied). Domestic violence and homelessness, unfordable housing
creating longer stays at Transition Houses across the province. Long wait lists
for counselling and service for women. (3 more above is for front line staff)

Timing Considerations: Ye5|/| No

If yes (explain): Visit Transition House & Women's Shelter, round table luncheon Q/A (4 hr)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name: Patti MacAhonic
Phone Number: 604-792-2760 x203 cell: 604-793-5003
Email: pmacahonic@anndavis.org
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Cc: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX
Subject: House Switch today 130-315
Hello,

MSR should be in the big house as they haven’t finished her Bill yet, therefore, Anne Kang and MSR will switch houses,
3" house for Big House 1:30-3:15pm today ©

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

Sent: May 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX
Cc: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: Bills etc...

Hello,

So last night we got through Bill 23 and Bill 18 Committee Stage. This morning we are up for second reading of Bill 33,
DCC and we go into committee stage tomorrow. | believe we will be early tomorrow, so following QP in the Birch Room,
339.

If any of this info changes you will hear back from me asap!

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

Sent: May 14, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Subject: UFCW 1518 Meeting tomorrow 4-4:30

Hello,

We are going to be referring a MSR meeting with Local UFCW1518 to Craig. We would like Greg to join us as well. They
are going to be talking about Poverty Reduction. We do not need materials or anything prepared for the meeting.

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

Sent: May 14, 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'Jodie Wickens'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Ministers and SHARE
Hi Jodie,

| wanted to give you a heads up that Minister is up for the next 3 days debating bills, therefore, may have to be in the
house at this time.

She would like SHARE to still proceed with the meeting as her staff will be here to meet with yourself and Clair — | think
she will do her best to be here for all or part of the meeting.

Thank you, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

‘_h Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Jodie Wickens [mailto:jodie.wickens@sharefcs.onmicrosoft.com]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:28 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Ministers and SHARE

Hi Christine,
Please see attached overview of SHARE and Bio for our CEO and myself. | also have outlined a brief agenda:

SHARE Society — May 15" Proposed Meeting Topics
e Overview of SHARE Society
e Current initiatives within the Tri-Cities community
e Future opportunities
e Questions & Discussion

Please let me know if you have any questions and see you on Tuesday!

Cheers,
Jodie
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From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Jodie Wickens

Cc: Claire MacLean

Subject: RE: Meeting with Ministers and SHARE

HI Jodie,

Thank you for your email. | am pleased to advise that Minister Robinson has accepted your meeting request and | would
like to work to find a time for you and Clair to meet with her.

We have some time available on May 15" from 11:30-12:00pm. Would that work at your end?
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX
Cc: Claire MacLean

Subject: Meeting with Ministers and SHARE

Hello Sarah, Christine and Emily,

I am writing to get some assistance in setting up a meeting with Selina, Judy and Kat while the house sits in May. | will
be coming to Victoria in my capacity as Director of Programs and Services at SHARE along with our CEO Clair MaclLean to
provide information about the social services we provide in the Tri-Cities and our needs from a broader Community
Development lens.

| can appreciate how hard it is to coordinate the Minister’s schedules so we are hoping that by us travelling to Victoria
for a day it would make it easier to accommodate. | am happy to provide any other information you may need; please
feel free to give me a call if necessary.

Thank you so much for your help!

Jodie Wickens

Director of Programs & Services-Early Years
SHARE Family and Community Services Society
#200-25 King Edward St.

Coquitlam, BC V3K 458
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Reception 604.540.9161|Fax 604.540.2290
www.sharesociety.ca

90

Page 100 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello,

White, Christine MAH:EX

May 14, 2018 9:46 AM

Genzale, Morgan JTT:EX

Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Committee Stage, Rental Zoning & MSR BRIEFING: UEL Cliff Erosion

We are up for Committee Stage in the Birch Room, Rental Zoning LP 820, Bill 23. | will know more by noon around
timing. We are up Second so | am just waiting to hear how many speakers are up for the bill prior to ours and will

update you at that time.

As for this afternoon, we need to move MSR BRIEFING: UEL Cliff Erosion to Friday via T/C from 3-3:30.

We are holding 5-6 in the calendar as there is an urgent Minister meeting on Flooding in the province (don’t know if JD
may need to attend, finding out more now)

I am hoping that we make it through UBCM Exec briefing this afternoon then go into committee stage after so we will
leave that as is scheduled for today.

Will look back as soon as | know more.

Happy Monday ©

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

Sent: May 14, 2018 9:21 AM

To: 'SNielsen@ufcw1518.com’

Subject: FW: Let's work together! Meet with us May 15
Hi Stefan,

I wanted to follow up with you on the time we have held to meet with Minister Robinson. As we are passing quite a few
bills through the house at this time, it is undetermined if Minister will be available for the meeting until tomorrow,

We are able to hold the spot until we see her schedule, however, we wanted to leave that option to you. She is available
to reschedule for another day if you would like to finalize that time prior to tomorrow.

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

From: Stefan Nielsen [mailto:SNielsen@ufcw1518.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:42 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Let's work together! Meet with us May 15

Hi Christine,

We would definitely like to hold the 4-4:30 time slot with minister Robinson. Please let us know when you
have a firm time.

Thank you!

Stefan Nielsen

Union Representative
P: 604-526-1518

C: 604-833-4497

-------- Original message --------
From: "Minister, MAH MAH:EX"
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Date: 2018-05-01 10:34 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: Stefan Nielsen
Subject: RE: Let's work together! Meet with us May 15

Hi Stefan,
Thank you for your invitation to meet with Minister Robinson and with Parliamentary Secretary, Bowinn Ma.

| am pleased to advise that | am able to schedule a meeting with Bowinn Ma for May 15" from 2:00-2:30pm, the
meeting will be in her office, room 276-B.

For a meeting with Minister Robinson, | can only tentatively schedule something at this point. If you wanted to hold 4-
4:30pm, | can confirm closer to the date.

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
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Let's work together! Meet with us May 15

Hello,
This invitation was originally sent to the minister's MLA email address.

We would also like to arrange a meeting with your Parliamentary Secretary Bowinn Ma. I've been told though
Teresa at the Whip’s office that this is arranged though the minister’s office as well.

| will be following up this week, but if you need any more information | can best be reached by email or my cell
phone $:22

Thank you,

Stefan Nielsen
Union Representative

UFCWi

WE FIGHT FOR FAIRNESS

93

Page 103 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



P 604.526.1518 EX 4843 C 604.833.4497
F 604.540.1520 TOLL FREE 1.800.661.3708

350 Columbia St. New Westminster, BC V3L 1A6
ufcw1518.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the person(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system.

WFCW\E  \WE FIGHT FOR FAIRNESS

Hear our poverty reduction plans to
create caring communities

Dear Minister Robinson

UFCW 1518 represents some 22,000 members across British Columbia in the retail, industrial
and community health sectors. We improve quality of life for our members and their communities
by standing together to fight for fairness.

UFCW 1518 members will be in Victoria on May 15, 2018, to meet with MLAs in order to discuss
poverty reduction strategies that will help create more caring communities. Working together we
can improve the lives of our most vulnerable community members in critical areas, such as
rental housing, health care, health and safety on the job and workplace fairness.

| hope your busy schedule will allow you to meet with our members. Stefan Nielsen from our
office will be following up to schedule a meeting at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Ivan Limpright, President
UFCW 1518
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CONTACT US

HEAD OFFICE

Reception: 604.526.1518
Toll-Free: 1.800.661.3708

Email: reception@ufcw1518.com
Website: ufcw1518.com

UFCWi

UFCW 1518
350 Columbia Street, New Westminster, BC V3L 1A6

UFCW 1518 acknowledges that our office is located on traditional Indigenous territory belonging to the

ayt First Nation.

A

You are receiving this email because you are a member of UFCW 1518 at your workplace
from this list. this email to a friend.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

MSR Briefing | SSA Amendments
MO, Room 310

Mon 2018-05-28 4:00 PM
Mon 2018-05-28 4:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

This is a briefing for the joint Minister meeting on May 31°".

MSR
Craig
D

Greg
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 10, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
Subject: RE: Organizing Folder

Unfortunately not! Thank you though.

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

®® Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:13 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Organizing Folder

HI. I have an accordion one that is numbered 1-30 — would that help

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:46 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff
Subject: Organizing Folder

Hello,
Does anyone have one of those A-Z organizing accordion type folders that | can use? ©
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

97

Page 107 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: Date of Incorporation for new municipality (North Cowichan-Duncan)
Thanks Tara,

For scheduling purposes, do you know how long in advance we should do the speech?
Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
“ Piease consider the environment before prating this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Lynch, Karen MAH:EX; Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: FW: FYI: Date of Incorporation for new municipality (North Cowichan-Duncan)

Hi just putting this one your radar, thanks Karen...

T

From: Lynch, Karen MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX <Tara.Faganello@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Edmondson, Marijke MAH:EX <Marijke.Edmondson@gov.bc.ca>; Marotz, Nicola MAH:EX
<Nicola.Marotz@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: Date of Incorporation for new municipality (North Cowichan-Duncan)

Hi Tara
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I want to let you know that if there are successful amalgamation votes in Duncan-North Cowichan, it looks like the date
of incorporation for the new municipality will be November 5. This information may be of interest to the MO as
typically, the Minister makes a speech in advance of the first council meeting.

Regards,
Karen

Karen Lynch

Senior Planning Analyst | Governance and Structure Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Telephone: 778 698-3229 Fax: 250 387-7972

General Enquiries: 250 387-4020
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm

Thanks! | have you in their now subbing, reflected in your calendar ©

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

& Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:38 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm
| can do it if needed

Selina
Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2018, at 2:31 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You are free as we do not have committee stage, however, you have been in he house a lot so | will
leave this up to youl!

Thanks
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 10, 2018 at 2:29:42 PM PDT

To: LP Administrative Coordinators s 17 », "Kang, Gurbrinder
LASS:EX" <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>, "Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX"
<Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>, "Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX" <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>, "Gill,
Goneet LASS:EX" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm
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Hi All,

Urgently looking for Sub for Minister Fraser today from 5:30-6:00 pm, in the Big House,
please?

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

Sent: May 10, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm
Still looking?

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:30 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Gill,
Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm

Importance: High

Hi All,
Urgently looking for Sub for Minister Fraser today from 5:30-6:00 pm, in the Big House, please?

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

Sent: May 10, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: House Duty Sub - TODAY - 5:30-6:00 pm

You are free as we do not have committee stage, however, you have been in he house a lot so | will leave this up to youl!

Thanks
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 10, 2018 at 2:29:42 PM PDT

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <5.17 , "Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX"
<Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>, "Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX" <Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>, "Virk,
Rajmeet LASS:EX" <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>, "Gill, Goneet LASS:EX" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>
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

Sent: May 10, 2018 1:57 PM

To: 'Janice.Boyle@options.bc.ca’; 'Pardeep.Virk@options.bc.ca'
Subject: Bill Reid Place is open. We hope you can join us!

Hello Janice,

On behalf of the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, | am following up on your
invitation to the Minister to attend the Bill Reid Place Opening.

Unfortunately, the Minister has previous commitments and will be unable to attend. She sends her regrets and best
wishes for a successful event.

Thank you kindly for the invitation

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

From: Janice Boyle [mailto:Janice.Boyle@options.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:27 PM
Subject: Bill Reid Place is open. We hope you can join us!
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Janice Boyle

Director of Development
9815 - 140th Street

Surrey B.C. V3T 4M4

Office: (604) 584-5811 Ext 1342
Cell : (778) 875-4997

website | EIil

BILL REID PLACE
OPEN HOUSE

FRIDAY, MAY 25, 2018
DOORS OPEN 2:00 PM
REMARKS 2:30 PM
TouRrs 3:00 PM

17752 COLEBROOK ROAD
SURREY, BC V3Z1C1

Refreshments and snacks will be provided. We look forward having you
Join us to ng-awaited A

PLEASE RSVP BY MAY 18, 2018 TO PARDELP.VIRK(E OPTIONS.BCLA
OR CALL 604584581 EXT. 125

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 7he documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential
information intended for a specific individual and purpose. The information is private. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any
action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 10:05 AM

To: '‘Margaret Pfoh'

Subject: RE: First Nations Housing and Infrastructure Council BC and AHMA

Hi Margaret,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Selina Robinson. Your request for a meeting has been accepted. | am
pleased to hear $.22

Minister has some time while in her constituency office next Friday, May 18" if you would like to come in and have a
meeting with her and Shayne. We can schedule this for 2:00-2:30pm?

Il hold the calendar until | hear back from you.
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
Budget 2018. I'd like to request a meeting with you as soon as you have time, preferably here at your regional
offices $.22

.22

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

T’oyaxsut niitin, Thank you!!
Margaret Pfoh
CEO, AHMA
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Little House coverage from 3:45-4:30 for Minister Trevena

We shouldn’t be in there much past 4 — maybe try to get coverage until 4:15?
LA’s don’t usually email me, | always have to call.... Just FYI

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

From: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:25 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Support Staff; 'LP Legislative Assistants'
Subject: Little House coverage from 3:45-4:30 for Minister Trevena

Hi,

I still have not found coverage for today for Minister Trevena. She agreed to provide coverage for Minister Mungall’s
Little House Duty and now she is looking for coverage because she is now supporting MAH at P&A.

She is looking for Little House coverage from 3:45-4:30. If anyone is in the big House during this time and is willing to
switch Houses please let me know.

Best Regards,

Lindsey

Lindsey Jackson

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Office of the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
250-387-1978

Lindsey.B.Jackson@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration
Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.be.cal.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Change of Date/ SSP (May 28th)
Hello,

Minister Robinson has an event the evening of May 28" with ClIJA whom she is largely involved with. With that said, she
has requested leave from SSP for the evening.

Please advise, thanks!

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

7:00 p.m.—-9:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m. —9:00 p.m.
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

Sent: May 10, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Parkinson-Dow, Neil LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation

Authority Amendment Act, 2018

Hi Neil,
| have arranged for this to take place in the Birch Room, 339.
Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
W9 Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Parkinson-Dow, Neil [mailto:Neil.Parkinson-Dow@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 5:42 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Hi Christine,
Apologies for the delay.
Can | please confirm 4:00 PM to 4:30 PM on May 10™? Can you please arrange for a meeting venue?

Thanks,
Neil

ﬁ” Neil Parkinson-Dow

Sessional Assistant

BC Liberal Caucus

T: (250) 387-8150

M: (604) 362-3853

E: Neil.Parkinson-Dow@leg.bc.ca
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From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Parkinson-Dow, Neil

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Hi Neil,

Unfortunately, staff aren’t available after 5pm on the 10"™. | can do between 4:15-6:30pm tomorrow, or between 4-5pm
on the 10", We can also look at early next week?

I am not sure if there are timing implications at your end.
Thanks! Look forward to hearing back.

Christine

From: Parkinson-Dow, Neil [mailto:Neil.Parkinson-Dow@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:43 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Hi Christine,

Do staff have any availability to meet with MLA Stone for 30 minutes on Thursday, May 10" between 5:00 PM and 6:30
PM?

Cheers,
Neil

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Robins, Shala <Shala.Robins@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Parkinson-Dow, Neil <Neil.Parkinson-Dow@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Hi Neil,

Just following up on tomorrows potential briefing?
Would that time work for MLA Stone?

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

From: Robins, Shala [mailto:Shala.Robins@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:10 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Parkinson-Dow, Neil LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Over to you Neil, Sam is not available on Wednesday. (only today and tomorrow before 3:45pm)

Cheers,
Shala

Shala Robins
SENIOR LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT
BC Liberal Caucus OFFICIAL OPPOSITION

Phone: 250-952-7256 | Email: shala.robins@leg.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Robins, Shala <Shala.Robins@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act,
2018

Hi Shala,
Would 4:30-5:00pm work for them on Wednesday May 9?2 I'll try and get a room booked if so!
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Parkinson-Dow, Neil LASS:EX

Subject: Request for Briefing: Bill 33-2018 South Coast British Columbia Transportation Authority Amendment Act, 2018
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Good Afternoon Christine,

We would like to request a briefing for BILL 33, introduced in the house this afternoon as soon as possible with Ministry
Staff.

Please advise the earliest availability and location for staff to meet with critics MLA Todd Stone and MLA Sam Sullivan.

Thanks so much,
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

MLA Stone

Opposition Briefing on Bill 33
Birch room 339

Thu 2018-05-10 4:00 PM
Thu 2018-05-10 4:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Craig, Kevin Volk, Mary Storzer and Josh Craig
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas

Barodawalla (BC Housing)

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 8:28 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Update on staff — both Greg Steves and Tracy Campbell will attend this meeting with MSR on Monday.
Thanks!

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office

From: MAH DMO MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:46 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Hi Christine,

BDO has confirmed that May 14 will work for them. As of May 1522
.22 Let me know if we can lock down a time on the 14" to make this work — 30 minutes will be sufficient!

Thank you,
Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office
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From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Thanks Lia,

Those dates don’t work with MSR, can you suggest some later ones in May? While house is sitting so this is in Victoria.
Proposed for May from us would be the 14" or 16",

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:31 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Hi Christine,

Sorry to complicate things, but the BDO is not available to meet on May 10" —they are available during the below
dates:

May1,2,3,8,9and 11

Let me know asap what works on your end (if anything), and we’ll go from there! PS. These folks are coming over from
Vancouver.

Thank you,

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Could have it following the Disqualification of LGs Briefing on May 10". So 4:30-5:00pm...
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Does that work?

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 3:17 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

If we can find 30 minutes that would be great, | feel like there is a lot of content for them to get through, but | think they
will take what they can get....

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister’s Office

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

How long for timing?? Like 30 mins?

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:13 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: FW: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDQO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Hi Christine,

Any word yet on when we can potentially book the below briefing?
120

Page 130 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Thank youl!

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office

From: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:08 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco,
Ian MAH:EX

Subject: MSR BRIEFING REQUEST | Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas Barodawalla (BC Housing)

Good afternoon Christine,

ADM Greg Steves has requested the below briefing. | have been asked to work with your office first to secure a
date/time that works for MSR, and we’ll then reach out to Jervis Rodriguez, Cassie Doyle and Abbas Baraodawalla.

Meeting Title/Group: Jervis Rodriguez (BDO), Cassie Doyle and Abbas
Barodawalla (BC Housing)
Meeting Purpose: BC Housing Governance Review -

Scope
s.13
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s.13

Ministry Staff Attendees:

Greg

Date & Time: As soon as possible
Location: MO to advise
Materials: No

Thank you,

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
6" Floor | 800 Johnson Street | Victoria BC | V8N 9N7

Phone: 250-387-9108
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Reservations

Subject: Re: Room for May 10th, 4-4:30pm

Minister Robinson - briefing for MLA Stone :)

Thanks,
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2018, at 5:58 PM, Reservations <reservations(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, the Birch room is available. Which MLA is this for?

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine. White(@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Reservations <reservations(@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Room for May 10th, 4-4:30pm

Hello,

Is there a room we can use for tomorrow, May 10th from 4-4:30?
Thank you kindly,

Christine

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 9, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Reservations - room bookings
Subject: Room for May 10th, 4-4:30pm
Hello,

[s there a room we can use for tomorrow, May 10th from 4-4:30?

Thank you kindly,
Christine

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan
MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: Opposition Briefing - Bill 33

Hello,

We are aiming to do the opposition Briefing from 4-4:30 tomorrow, May 10th. Location TBC.
If we are in committee stage, we will be finding an alternate time.

Thanks
Christine

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Leave from May 28 Shared Sustainable Prosperity
Of course.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2018, at 5:33 PM, Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Christine,
s.22
Can you see if [ can get leave from the SSP meeting that night?
Thanks.
Selina

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 4:23 PM

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

‘3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Committee and working group meetings have been tentatively scheduled for this fall. Time has been blocked in the
forecast for HWG meetings as follows:

October 2: 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
October 30 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm
November 27 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

Appreciate it if you could please run them past MSR before we send out the save the date emails to the members. We
are limited to other dates but will try to accommaodate any changes the Minister may have.

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

MSR BRIEFING: UEL Governance
MO, Room 310

Thu 2018-05-10 11:15 AM
Thu 2018-05-10 11:45 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Meeting Title/Group:

| MSR BRIEFING: UEL Governance

Meeting Purpose:

s.13

Ministry Staff Attendees:

Tara Faganello, Brent Mueller, Rena Bindra, Nicola
Marotz (optional)

Timing Implications:

After April 9"

Meeting Duration:

30 mins

Materials:

Material will be provided
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 9, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Bate, Sue BCHM:EX

Subject: RE: Terminal and Main Office

Great! thanks Sue,

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

From: Sue Bate [mailto:sbate@bchousing.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:19 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Terminal and Main Office

Hi Christine,
s.22
The address is:
BC Housing
Suite 510-369 Terminal Avenue
Vancouver
Msr has attended before so she’ll have an idea of the location already.
Let me know if there’s anything else you need.

Cheers,

Sue

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 9, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Sue Bate

Subject: RE: Terminal and Main Office

Hi Sue! Thank you for your quick reply.
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That all sounds great, thank you. $-22

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:54 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Terminal and Main Office

Of course, Cassie told me today that the Msr and Craig are stopping by for lunch to meet the new Board members. It's
an informal meet & greet so no materials will be required but | will send you tomorrow the names of all the board
members including the newbies and the address. I've left the office now and | can’t remember the suite number!

In the meantime are you able to determine for me if their are any dietary needs | need to consider before | order the
food?

On May 8, 2018, at 4:26 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sue!

Am | able to get the address for the BCH Office at Terminal and Main? There is a Board Meeting on the
25" MSR is going to be attending there ©

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

BC Housing Board Meeting
Suite 510-369 Terminal Avenue, Vancouver BC

Fri 2018-05-25 12:00 PM
Fri 2018-05-25 1:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR Meeting | Grand Chief Doug Kelly, First Natons Health Council
Hi Lia,

This will be just MSR, MCT has declined the meeting.
| just proposed this to staff and have been advised they would like someone in person.
Apologies,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W Fleaze consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:54 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR Meeting | Grand Chief Doug Kelly, First Natons Health Council

Thanks, Christine!
Is this meeting with MSR and MCT or just MSR?
Telepresence? Will you need staff in person? Just asking as no staff that would attend this meeting are currently

scheduled to be over in Vancouver, so maybe we could potentially look at doing telepresence for this one? It looks like
Canada Place and Blanshard are both available, but | will wait to hear from you.

Thank you!

Lia Thomson | Senior Executive Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
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Cc: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: MSR Meeting | Grand Chief Doug Kelly, First Natons Health Council

Hello,

I have held the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group: Grand Chief Doug Kelly, First Natons Health Council
CLIFF #: 235534

Meeting Purpose: $4.1 Billion Investment — Bilateral Agreement
Ministry Staff Attendees: | Yes please

Date & Time: May 23 11-11:30am

Location: VCO

Materials: Yes please

Other Notes: We sent in an email requesting flags and feedback in

April for this meeting. Please include the response in the
materials for MSR review.

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

From: Shared Secretariat [mailto:sharedsecretariat@fnha.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX; Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Invite to meet with Grand Chief Kelly

Good morning,

On behalf of FNHC Chair Grand Chief Kelly, please see the attached request for a meeting with Ministers Trevena and
Robinson.

Regards,

Shared Secretariat
First Nations Health Council — First Nations Health Directors Association Secretariat
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501-100 Park Royal South | West Vancouver, BC | V7T 1A2
Direct Phone: 604.699.3185 | Fax: 604.913.2081

Email: Sharedsecretariat(@fnha.ca | www.fnhda.ca | www.fnhe.ca | 3 £

Privacy Notice: The contents of this email, including any files attached, are confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized copying or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this email. Thank you.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: MSR Bio

Attachments: Honourable Selina Robinson Bio 2018.docx; selina_robinson.jpg;

selina_robinson_large.jpg

Mat,
The pics are also high res if they would like to use them as well.
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

Selina Robinson was elected as the MLA for Coquitlam-Maillardville in 2013 and re-elected in
2017. She is the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing.

Selina served as the Official Opposition spokesperson for mental health and addictions, seniors,
local government and sports.

Born and raised in the suburbs of Montreal before relocating to Richmond B.C. with her family,
Selina has been actively engaged in the Coquitlam community since moving there more than 20
years ago.

As a former city councillor, Selina fought to protect the health of children and families by
introducing a local ban on cosmetic pesticides, and worked to improve access for people with
disabilities as chair of the Coquitlam Universal Access-Ability Advisory Committee. Prior to
being elected, Selina had a home-based family therapy practice, was the Director of
Development for SHARE Family and Community Services and was a Counselling Instructor and
Program Developer at the University of British Columbia’s Life and Learning Centre and
Vancouver Community College. Selina lives with her husband Dan in the Ranch Park
neighbourhood of Coquitlam-Maillardville, where they raised their now adult children, Aaron
and Leya.

As a cancer survivor, Selina does the annual Ride to Conquer Cancer alongside her husband and

they have raised more than $500,000 with team Way Hey! Hey! over the past 8 years. When she
1s not working or training for the ride Selina can be found in her garden or in a kayak.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 9, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: CORRECTION - House Schedule - Wed/May 9 - PM

Great, thank you Heidi!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2018, at 12:46 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for the heads up...I've passed it on ©

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: CORRECTION - House Schedule - Wed/May 9 - PM

Good afternoon Heidi, it looks like Minister Robinson will be up for second reading of Bill 23 this
afternoon. This will probably happen when she is in treasury Board. Just giving the heads up as she may
need to be excused for a little bit!

Thanks

Christine

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Giuliano, Angela" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Date: May 9, 2018 at 12:07:59 PM PDT

To: "Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX" <l\/|iI«e‘Lowe@gcn.tbc.t:a:*,S"‘I7
s.17

S,/

Subject: CORRECTION - House Schedule - Wed/May 9 - PM

House Schedule
May 9', 2018
3" Session, 41 Parliament
Afternoon
Section B, Chamber of the Assembly
Routine Business
1:30 pm - 2:30 pm
Prayer — Liberals
Introductions
2 min statements
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Jennifer Rice Emergency Preparedness Week

Liberal

Ravi Kahlon Ambulance Paramedics and Emergency Dispatchers of BC
Liberal

Mitzi Dean 40™ Anniversary of the Downtown Eastside Women'’s Centre

Liberal

Qp

Orders of the Day

2:30 pm = 7:00pm

Committee of the Whole/Third Reading, Bill 17 — Motor Vehicle Amendment Act,
Minister Farnworth

Committee of the Whole/Third Reading, Bill 27 — Pill Press and Related Equipment
Control Act, Minister Farnworth

Second Reading, Bill 23 - Local Government Statutes Amendment Act (Residential
Rental Tenure Zoning), Minister Robinson

Liberal

Green

Liberal

Liberal

Committee of the Whole/Third Reading, Bill 20 - Insurance (Vehicle) Amendment Act,
Attorney General Eby

(1:30pm to 2:30pm) All MLA’s

(2:30pm to 4:45pm) Judy Darcy (Scott Fraser 2:30pm to 4:45pm), Lisa Beare (David Eby
2:30pm to 3:15pm, Garry Begg 3:15pm to 4:45pm), Melanie Mark, Nicholas Simons,
Anne Kang

(4:45pm to 7:00pm) Ravi Kahlon, Bob D’Eith, Lana Popham, David Eby,

Ronna-Rae Leonard

House Adjourns at 7:00pm

Section A, Douglas Fir Room

2:30-7:00pm

Estimates — Mental Health and Addictions, Minister Judy Darcy

(2:30pm to 4:45pm) Kat Conroy, Scott Fraser, Jennifer Rice (Leonard Krog 4:30pm to
4:45pm), George Chow, Doug Routley

(4:45pm to 7:00pm) Rick Glumac, Rachna Singh, Katrina Chen, Janet Routledge, Claire
Trevena (Jinny Sims 4:45pm to 5:15pm)

House Adjourns at 7:00pm

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government
Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mobility Pricing Independent Commission

You can add it if you want. This one isn’t as vital but for continuity, maybe invite it ©
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:18 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Mobility Pricing Independent Commission

Thanks Christine! I'll add this into PS Ma’s calendar. Do | need to invite her GOV calendar as well or is that something
you will enter in?

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Gill, Goneet

Subject: Meeting with Mobility Pricing Independent Commission

Hi Goneet,

We have scheduled a Briefing on Final Report for Mobility Pricing with MSR and MCT. This will be next Wednesday, May
16" from 3:45-4:30 in the Rattenbury room, 139.
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Can you please extend this invite out to PS Bowinn Ma?
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

Sent: May 8, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Not Mandatory- BRIEFING - 2017 Wildfire Season Report
Importance: High

Hello,

You have cabinet at 9:00, however, | wanted to run this by you anyways. This actually runs from 8:30-9:15am not
9:45am.

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

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto: Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:32 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: FW: Not Mandatory- BRIEFING - 2017 Wildfire Season Report
Importance: High

Hi,
Please let your Minister know that this is happening in the Caucus Room tomorrow.
This is not whipped only if members are interested in attending.

A briefing around the upcoming report on the 2017 wildfire season is scheduled to take place in the Caucus room,
tomorrow morning (May 9") from 8:30 to 9:45 am.

Thanks
Teresa
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 8, 2018 4:08 PM

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

&9 Flease consider the environment before printing this email

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

Cc:s.15 Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX

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

MSR will require a room at>" on the 23" of May for the following:

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

. . s.15
MSR will require a room at

White, Christine MAH:EX
May 8, 2018 3:43 PM

.15 Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
Meeting rooms required

on the 23" of May for the following:

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

Sent: May 8, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR MEETING | Covenant House Vancouver

Confirmed!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX
Subject: MSR MEETING | Covenant House Vancouver

Hello,

We have tentatively scheduled the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group:

Covenant House Vancouver

CLIFF #:

235730

Meeting Purpose:

Capital Expansion Partnership

Ministry Staff Attendees:

Yes please, Greg or Shayne

Date & Time: May 23" 10-10:30

Location: s.15

Materials: Yes please

Other Notes: Attached is the incoming for mats request
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

From: Krista K. Thompson [mailto:kthompson@covenanthousebc.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Covenant House Vancouver

Good Morning,
Please see attached

Krista Thompson, ICD.D
Executive Director
Covenant House Vancouver
604-629-8821

Office location:

326 West Pender Street
Vancouver, British Columbia
V6B 4K8
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 3:41 PM

To: ‘Laura Mills'

Subject: RE: Covenant House Vancouver

Great! thank you for the prompt reply.
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

From: Laura Mills [mailto:Imills@covenanthousebc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:38 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Krista K. Thompson; Katerina Anastasiadis
Subject: RE: Covenant House Vancouver

Hello Christine,

Thank you for your note. Yes, Krista would be pleased to come to your Vancouver office on May 23 at 10:00am to meet
with Minister Robinson. Katerina Anastasiadis of our office will join Krista as well.

Thanks kindly,

Laura Mills

Special Assistant
0. 604-629-8821
C. 604-968-0226

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Krista K. Thompson

Subject: RE: Covenant House Vancouver

Hi Krista,

Thank you for your request to the Minister to meet and discuss a Capital Expansion Partnership.
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I am pleased to advise that Minister Robinson would be able to meet on May 23" from 10:00-10:30 at our Vancouver
Cabinet Office located at 999-740 Canada Place, Vancouver BC,

Please let me know at your earliest opportunity if this works at your end and we can finalize things.
Thank you,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

K
“ Please consider the environment befare printing this email

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

Sent: May 8, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: MSR MEETING | Covenant House Vancouver

Attachments: MLA Selina Robinson Itr 2018-04-24.pdf

Hello,

We have tentatively scheduled the following meeting:

Meeting Title/Group: Covenant House Vancouver

CLIFF #: 235730

Meeting Purpose: Capital Expansion Partnership

Ministry Staff Attendees: | Yes please, Greg or Shayne

Date & Time: May 23910-10:30

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

Sent: May 8, 2018 12:00 PM

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

Briefing on Final Report of Mobility Pricing Independent Commission

Rattenbury Room, 139
Wed 2018-05-16 3:45 PM
Wed 2018-05-16 4:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

New Westminster Mayor Jonathan Cote, and Mike Buda, Executive Director, Mayors' Council on Regional

Transportation. We are waiting to confirm Lorraine Cunningham, TransLink Board Chair

MSR
Craig
Staff?

MCT?
Staff?
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Dinner Special and Tonight's Caucus Meeting

Sounds delicious!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W Please consider the environment befare printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact

the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Bowen, Bev [mailto:Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:35 AM

To: NDP Legislative Assistants; LP Administrative Coordinators
Subject: Dinner Special and Tonight's Caucus Meeting

Hi all,
Just a reminder that Caucus has a meeting at 7:00 pm tonight.
Below is this evening’s Legislative Dining room dinner special:

Beef tenderloin & salmon medallions
Tarragon sauce, sour cream and chive stuffed nugget potatoes
Buttered broccoli $21.95

Thanks,

Bev

e e s e e e e e e e e e e e ok g e e e e s e e e o o e e e e e ok ok s v o o s ok e e o o o e e e e e o o s o o o o ok e e e e o e o e e o e ok e e e e o

Bev Bowen | Office Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
P: 250.953.4659
bev.bowen@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Fﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Sounds great thanks Ana!

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

From: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:54 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX; Scowcroft, Lesley MAH:EX; Storzer, Mary MAH:EX; Craig, Joshua MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Hi Christine, | spoke with Jessica, she will ensure that the floor passes get back on your desk for Lesley, Mary and Joshua.
She has a meeting there at 430pm today, so she will get them then.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

So pick up for Eric and Lesley? | need to ensure these make it back to me after. Whether that be trough Vanessa or
dropped on my desk!

Thanks Ana,

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:29 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Good morning Christine, hope you are doing well. Jessica Brooks has a meeting there today at 430pm, we are
wondering if Jessica could pick these floor passes for these people?

From: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX <Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>; Nicholls, Eric MAH:EX <Eric.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Jennifer
MAH:EX <Jennifer.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Scowcroft, Lesley MAH:EX <Lesley.Scowcroft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX <Jessica.Brooks@gov.bc.ca>; Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>;
White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Hi everyone, please go and see Christine in the MO the day of and she will have your guest passes. Christine, fyi.

From: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Nicholls, Eric MAH:EX <Eric.Nicholls@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX <Jennifer.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Scowcroft, Lesley
MAH:EX <Lesley.Scowcroft@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX <Jessica.Brooks@gov.bc.ca>; Andrade, Ana MAH:EX <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Hi all,
I received clarification from Vanessa re: the following:

Second reading tomorrow (May 8th), with committee and third reading on Thursday (May 10th).

Ana — we’ll require the passes for Eric and Lesley for committee stage on Thursday.

Thanks everyone, Lynne

From: Nicholls, Eric MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX; Tang, Lynne MAH:EX; Scowcroft, Lesley MAH:EX
Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Thanks Lynne,

As of just now, both bills are listed on the Orders of the Day for today, but | suppose that doesn’t mean they’ll
necessarily happen today, if the earlier items take up all the allotted time.

Eric
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From: Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX; Nicholls, Eric MAH:EX; Scowcroft, Lesley MAH:EX
Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Hi Lynne — | hadn’t heard so thank you for the update!
Jennifer

Jennifer Hill, MCIP | RPP

A/Director, Planning and Land Use Policy

Planning and Land Use Management (PLUM) Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson Street

Victoria, BC VBW 9T2

(T) 778-698-3402 — NEW NUMBER
(C) 250-361-6002

PREMIER’S AWARD

REGIONAL FINALIST

From: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Nicholls, Eric MAH:EX; Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX; Scowcroft, Lesley MAH:EX
Cc: Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Hi all,
You've probably already heard but just in case.

Thanks, Lynne

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Cc: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX; Tang, Lynne MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Lynne, just received confirmation that 2nd reading for these will be tomorrow and depending if they get through all 4

scheduled tomorrow, 3rd reading will be Thursday

Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Andrade, Ana MAH:EX <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Vanessa, would it also be same for this one? They should just go and see Christine?

From: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX <Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX
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<Jennifer.Hill@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Thank you Lynne, | will work with Vanessa and Lia on this request.

From: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Jennifer MAH:EX
<Jennifer.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for floor passes for commitee stage

Ana,

We anticipate that there is a chance that the Bill 18 (Local Government Statutes (Housing Needs
Reports) Amendment Act, 2018) and Bill 23 (Local Government Statutes (Residential Rental Tenure
Zoning) Amendment Act, 2018) could go to second reading as early as Monday, May 7th.

Therefore ministry staff may need to have floor passes possibly as soon as Tuesday, May 8" for
committee stage

Could you please make a request to the MO (through the DMO) for floor passes for the following
ministry staff in yellow highlight below:

Jessica Brooks (already has a named pass)
Jennifer Hill (already has a named pass)

Eric Nicholls (will need an unnamed floor pass)
Lesley Scowcroft (will need an unnamed floor pass)

Also, if you could confirm for us where the passes should be picked up that would be great!
Thanks so much! Lynne

Lynne Tang | A/ Director

Community Policy and Legislation, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
6th Floor 800 Johnson Street | Victoria BC | V8W 9T2

Email: Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca | Phone: 778 698-8795
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-
GCP-2018-81499 (Working for You Website) 5 pages - Pls Respond May 7

Attachments: MAH Consultation GCP-2018-81499.pdf

Hi Matt,

I have no responsive records to this FOI request.
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

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-GCP-2018-81499 (Working for You Website)
5 pages - Pls Respond May 7

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Provide copies of all records regarding the proposal, planning and launch, and the costs involved, of this website -
https://workingforyou.gov.bc.ca/ (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 03/01/2018).

They identified the attached documents as responsive records and wish to get the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing's
views on disclosure.

Notes to reviewers:

e The analyst providing service to GCPE did not provide and severing recommendations.
e Our office has reviewed the documents and has not identified any harms, however would like confirmation on
the following:
o Comment on Page 2: The tabs on the website are now different, and do not reference the 1.8
billion. However, the information is available and therefore have not recommended harms.
e Once approved by MO the package will be forwarded to ADM Campbell and DM for final approval.
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Please send your response to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by: Monday, May 7, 2018

Thank you,

Jennifer Mah-Finnegan | Senior Analyst, FOIPPA

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives, Management Services Division
E: Jennifer.Mah-Finnegan@gov.bc.ca

T: 778 698 9413

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;
The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2018-83138 (Orchard House) Pls.

respond by May 8

Hi Matt,
| have no responsive records for this FOL.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc,
Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2018-83138 (Orchard House) Pls. respond by May 8

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Law Firm):
All correspondence between the Hon. Carole James, Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance, and the Hon. Selina
Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, and/or the former Minister of Housing, the Hon. Rich Coleman,
regarding matters relating to Orchard House, including any responses to the letter of February 5, 2018 from the Hon.
Carole James. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 04/23/2018)

Please note:

e This request was also sent to the Ministry of Finance and the Office of the Premier.
¢ If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca.

Response is requested by: Wednesday, May 8, 2018 if possible.
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Thank you,

Nicole Forward

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-7858 | E: Nicole.forward@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;
The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister available on May 25?

JFYI, | have sent this over to Greg for consideration.
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

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:10 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Minister available on May 25?

Hi Christine,

Any chance you can check whether ADM Greg Steves or someone else from housing can hold time to attend the event
below as ministry reps?

Background:

The Premier’s Chinese Canadian Community Advisory Committee (CCCAC) will be having their first substantive meeting
on May 25", Their role is to advise the Premier, via Minister Chow, on the community’s reaction to various government
policies and proposals. Two of the items they would like to start by discussing is housing and childcare.

1) Can we chat about having your ministry staff bring together materials for the CCCAC meeting on May 25? This
would look like a recap of the budget pieces, and any interesting new pieces that have been announced since
then. In short, a briefing followed by a facilitated discussion. The total time for both the presentation and
discussion would be 20- 25 minutes.

2) Does MSR have any availability on the afternoon of May 25? MGC has requested that the Minister for Housing
and PS for Childcare be there if possible. The meeting is scheduled for 90 minutes on the afternoon of May 25.
We have not set the exact time so we can move it around if she has any availability that afternoon, and of
course she would not need to attend the entire meeting. Even if she could just pop in to say hello that would be
great, BUT that is more difficult than it may sound as this meeting takes place at the Vancouver Cabinet Office.
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I'll let Craig determine next week what kind of materials we’ll be requesting (if any).
And I've informed the organizers that MSR can’t make it on May 25 as she has a fully-booked day.

Thank you!

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

165

Page 180 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject:
Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Importance:

Canceled: FYI** Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers Responsible for Local

Government
Igaluit, Nunavut

Tue 2018-07-03 12:00 AM

Fri 2018-07-06 12:00 AM
Free

(none)
Not yet responded
MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

High
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Information for your Minister-Speaker's Choice
FYI ©

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

W» Flease consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Office of the Speaker [mailto:OfficeoftheSpeaker@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson,
Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX
Subject: Information for your Minister-Speaker's Choice

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Mr. Speaker, thank you so much to those of you that could attend the speakers choice wine event on April
24, 2018 held in the hall of honour.

After the voting by the members, press gallery and VIP’s in attendance, the selected red wine came from Perseus winery
for their 2013 Invictus. The selected white wine came from Upper Bench winery and creamery. Both wineries will
receive a medal and certificate.

Thanks again for your support of the event and promoting BC Wine month and the BC wine industry.

Alan Mullen

Special Advisor

Office of the Speaker

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 8, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: RE: TB Meeting - Leave request MAY 9th

| do not think we need leave anymore, please disregard!
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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Subject: RE: TB Meeting - Leave request MAY 9th
Importance: High

Hi Heidi,

MSR has been asked by the PO to take part in a panel discussion in Richmond on Wednesday Evening. | am formally
asking for Leave from Treasury Board on the 9" so she can prepare for this as well as get to Richmond by 7:30pm.

Please review and advise at your earliest opportunity.
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

Sent: May 8, 2018 9:04 AM

To: .22

Subject: RE: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson
Hi §.22

Thank for your email. Yes | sent it for review to the Ministerial Assistants.
Apologies | did not get back to you before, thank you for sending the follow up information.
Best,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

‘-b Please consider the environment before printing this email

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:28 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson

Good mcrmings'22

I'd like to confirm that you received this email and were able to give the information in it to Minister Robinson.
I'm not sure 1f I sent it to the correct email address.

Thank you,
s.22
Good afternoon Christine,

It was so nice to meet you on Tuesday! [ want to thank you for working with me to make the meeting with
Minister Robinson happen. I'm really pleased you were able to accommodate my time schedule.

I am attaching a letter to Minister Robinson as well as information regarding the program I created, Got Your
Back For Life. We spoke of it in our meeting and I said I would get this information to her.

Again thanks so much!

170

Page 185 of 205 MAH-2018-87570



s.22
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject: Canceled: Touch base
Start: Mon 2018-05-07 5:00 PM
End: Mon 2018-05-07 5:30 PM
Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Required Attendees: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Importance: High

- May25

- Delta
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:
Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Vanessa and Tracy calling in

Access codes: s.155.17

Moderator Conference ID
Participant Conference ID

Dial-in Phone Numbers:
s.15,8.17

Minister's Council
MO, Room 310s.15,5.17

Mon 2018-05-07 4:30 PM
Mon 2018-05-07 5:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX
Sent: May 7, 2018 3:11 PM
To: HansardTV LASS:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Intro clip

Hello,

Requested by: Selina Robinson

Subject: Question period - Introduction today regarding death of Les Wingrove
Date of Broadcast: May 7th

Time of Broadcast Segment: 1:30pm
Contact Name: Christine White

Contact E-mail: Christine.white@gov.bc.ca
Contact Phone: 250 387-6478

Format(s): WebClip

Additional Comments: Thanks!

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:51 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: Intro clip

Can we get a clip of my introduction today regarding death of Les Wingrove.

Thanks.
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Selina

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 2:53 PM

To: 'Katherine McParland'

Subject: RE: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested
Hi Katherine,

Can you advise if there will be lunch there if the Minister came at noon?
I am just arranging her day and | think 12-2 or 12:30-2 should work well. | believe there is a break at 2:00?
Thanks Katherine!

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

From: Katherine McParland [mailto:Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 7:45 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Hi Christine

Thanks so much. | really appreciate your support coordinating this and we so excited she will be able to join us
for part of the day. Hope you had a great weekend :)

Kath

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 4, 2018 1:39:17 PM

To: Katherine McParland

Subject: FW: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Hi Katherine,

Thank you for your email. | don’t know if 12-4 will work with her on the 23™ as she has some other commitments —
however, | will chat with Craig on Monday and get right back to you on how things are looking.

Thanks! Enjoy your weekend.
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

"’ Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Fred Ford

Subject: Re: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Hi Christine

Thank you so much for connecting. This is such exciting news and we are so thankful :) Attached is the agenda.
Ideally, it would be nice to have the Minister from 12-4, but please let us know what works best for her.
Thanks so much. We really appreciate your support.

Warm Regards,

Katherine McParland

Youth Homelessness Manager
A Way Home Kamloops
250-320-7837
katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca
www.awavhomekamloops.com

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: May 3, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Katherine McParland

Subject: RE: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Hi Katherine,

Thank you for the invitation to the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing to attend the
BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting.

I am pleased to advise that Minister would like to attend part of the meeting. | am wondering if you have a preliminary
agenda already so | can see what time may work with her day to come and take part in the meeting?

Thank you in advance, | look forward to hearing back.
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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX;
Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Fleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX;
Farnworth.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX; Judy.Darch.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Hughes,
Doug J MMHA:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, AEST
AEST:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX; Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX; MCF Deputy Minister MCF:EX

Cc: Fred Ford

Subject: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Dear Government Partners,

Today | am reaching out for your support on a significant issue that we can and must address in British
Columbia: Youth Homelessness. | am also requesting that you or a senior representative of your Ministry join
us on Wednesday, May 23in Vancouver to participate in our first in-person meeting as a first step in ending
youth homelessness. We are asking for each of 10 key Ministries to identify a senior representative (Minister,
Deputy Minister, ADM) to join youth, service providers and representatives from other Ministries for this
provincially-supported event.

s.22

5.22 The need is urgent
and we must respond as we all have a responsibility and role to play in ensuring every youth has a way home.
If one government ministry takes on the role of mom and dad, we need all the other ministries to be aunties
and uncles, community to be sisters and brothers, and the private sector to be cousins. We need to be family
for those youth who have none. Young people are dying without a home and there is an urgent need to
develop the services they need to be successful.$-22 the change that can be made when young
people’s potential are invested in, they will dedicate their lives to making a difference in others’ lives. Youth
with lived experience have the solution and we need you to listen.
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In 2017, we founded BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness which now includes more than 25 agencies
from across BC and is growing every day to ensure geographic and service diversity and Indigenous
representation. Our purpose is to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness with strategies for
prevention, supports, housing, and information-sharing.

In February 2018, | had the opportunity to meet with Minister Robinson and Minister Simpson to share our
strategy to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness. Funding was provided with the assistance of
the Homeowner Protection Office, branch of BC Housing, to support us to bring together youth, BC
communities, and inter-ministerial government partners to co-create priorities for a provincial plan to end
youth homelessness. Please see details and deliverables on our attached one-pager.

We ask you to stand with us rooted in action to end youth homelessness in BC. Together we can make a
difference in the lives of young people who are the future of our province.

Warm Regards,

Katherine McParland Fred Ford

Youth Homelessness Manager Research and Project Lead

A Way Home Kamloops Pacific Community Resource Society
250-320-7837 250-216-6403

Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca FFord@PCRS.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet meeting May 17, 2018

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX;
Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika
HLTH:EX; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson,
Kirsten ENV:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX; Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX;
Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Talbot,
Sarena AEST:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine
MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX; Kinnear,
Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Subject: Attendance confirmation for Cabinet meeting May 17, 2018

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
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CABINET

Thursday, May 17, 2018
2:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m.
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

Sent: May 3, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FYI | MSR BRIEFING REQUESTS | Local Government

Importance: High

Hi Lia,

To fit these in, we will need to move 2 briefings that are already scheduled. Please see below:

s.13 . th
MSR BRIEFING - Moving to May 14
4:30-5:00pm
MSR BRIEFING: UEL Cliff Erosion — Moving to May 14" 5:00-5:30pm

New Briefings:
MSR BRIEFING: Development Approvals Roundtable Monday May A 530-6pm

MSR BRIEFING: Next steps on Secondary Suites — Tuesday May 8t 430-5:00pm
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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:48 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco,
Ian MAH:EX

Subject: FYI | MSR BRIEFING REQUESTS | Local Government

Hi Christine,

ADM Tara Faganello is requesting two briefings with MSR next week. We are awaiting a little more
information however, | thought | would send you what we have for now as a heads up and we can start to
look at potential times that might work to squeeze these in. | will be back in touch once | have completed info.
In the meantime, let me know if Craig/Daniela or you have any questions.
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CLIFF # | eApps #

XX

Meeting Title/Group:

MSR BRIEFING: Development Approvals Roundtable

Meeting Purpose:

XX

Ministry Staff Attendees:

MSR, DM (?), Tara and Jessica

Timing Implications:

XX

Meeting Duration:

30 mins

Materials:

IBN will be provided

Other Notes:

CLIFF # | eApps # Verbal Only
Meeting Title/Group: MSR BRIEFING:S-12:5:13
Meeting Purpose: XX

Ministry Staff Attendees:

MSR, DM (?), Tara and Jessica

Timing Implications: XX
Meeting Duration: 30 mins
Materials: Verbal only

Other Notes:

Thank you,
Lia
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: May 3, 2018 10:01 AM

To: 'Knowles, Kyla'

Cc: ‘Irvine, Bruce'

Subject: RE: Invitation for Minister Robinson from Coquitlam Mayor Richard Stewart
Importance: High

Hi Kyla,

Thank you for this! | have reviewed with the Minister and can confirm June 21° would work the best. She is available
from 8:30am — 9:30am to deliver the Keynote speech.

I have marked this off in our calendar and will now be sending it over to our communications team to finalize any
speech items and any other event details.

Thank you, if you have any questions in the interim, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
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

From: Knowles, Kyla [mailto:KKnowles@coquitlam.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 8:15 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Irvine, Bruce

Subject: RE: Invitation for Minister Robinson from Coquitlam Mayor Richard Stewart
Hi Christine —

At this time, we have tentatively planned the Coquitlam Housing Forum and would very much hope Minster Robinson
could speak at the event.

We needed to confirm a date in order to secure venue and other attendees

We are proposing June 19, 20, 21 or June 28 if any of those work for the Minister?

Draft agenda here:
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Proposed Location: Executive Plaza Hotel Metro Vancouver

Goal: Capacity building + H.A.S. Clarification = Focus on Action

Opening: Priorities and State of Housing — City of Coquitlam 8:00am — 8:20am

Keynote Speaker: Selina Robinson (Tentative to be confirmed) 8:30am — 9:30am

MORNING SESSIONS:

Breakout 1. Capacity Building for non-profits 9:30am — 11:00am
Programming Proposal:
e Models and examples of impactful and creative mixed-use real social purpose estate projects — panel of
developers, VCF
e the real estate development process / roadmap - VCF

Breakout 2. City of Coquitlam H.A.S. 9:30am — 11:00am

e Incentives clarification for Rental Housing in active neighborhoods
e Recent By-law changes, City of Coquitlam objectives (long-term equity position, second mortgage)
e Q& A by Development Planning department heads

NETWORKING LUNCH / BREAK 11:00am — 1:00pm

Afternoon sessions: Partnerships & Funding

Breakout 1. Community Housing Fund — RFP + resources 1:00pm — 2:00pm

e BC Housing intro on the program - presentation
e Offer options (ex. Development Consultants) - panel format

Breakout 2. HousingHub (partnerships, resources, funding) 1:00pm — 2:00pm
Break 2:00pm — 2:15pm
Panel Non-profit developer panel 2:15pm — 3:30pm

e Coquitlam Incentives for organizations looking to build 100% affordable housing

Let me know if you have any further questions!

Kyla Knowles | Executive Assistant to Mayor and Council
City of Coquitlam | 3000 Guildford Way | Coquitlam, BC V3B 7N2
Tel: 604-927-3008 | kknowles@coquitlam.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX [mailto:Christine.White@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Knowles, Kyla

Cc: McIntyre, Jim

Subject: RE: Invitation for Minister Robinson from Coquitlam Mayor Richard Stewart
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Hi Kyla,

Thank you for your invitation for Minister attending and speaking at the Housing Affordability Forum. As per the
attached, there was not a particular date set for the Forum, has this changed?

Also, do you guys have a preliminary agenda you could share that | can go over with her?
Thank you, | look forward to hearing back.
Best,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

M Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclintyre, Jim <JMclntyre@coquitlam.ca>

Subject: Invitation for Minister Robinson from Coquitlam Mayor Richard Stewart

Good afternoon from the City of Coquitlam Mayor’s office —
Please find attached a request for Ms. Robinson — I am putting the original in the mail today to follow.

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

Sent: May 3, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Hold - 180523 - Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Subject: TIME CHANGE | Meeting with BC Senior Living Association May 8th

Hello,

We have changed the time of the meeting with BCSL on May 8th to 4-4:20pm.
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

Sent: May 3, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation for Minister Robinson from Coquitlam Mayor Richard Stewart
Importance: High

Hello Minister,

Here is the agenda for the COQ Housing Forum. They are proposing June 19, 20, 21 or June 28. The only days that would
work for you are June 19" or 21’“(19th is clear, we could move HWG Pre-Brief Call on the 21° though as well).

As laid out below, they would like you there in the morning as the Keynote Speaker. There is a breakdown morning and
afternoon sessions which | think you can decide if you would like to stay for.

If you would like to have a quick review and let me know what day you would prefer | will coordinate from there.
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
Please find attached a request for Ms. Robinson — [ am putting the original in the mail today to follow.

Regards,
Kyla Knowles | Executive Assistant to Mayor and Council

City of Coquitlam | 3000 Guildford Way | Coquitlam, BC V3B 7N2
Tel: 604-927-3008 | kknowles@coquitlam.ca
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